
 

 
Cambridge City Council 

 

 

 
 

 
i 

CIVIC AFFAIRS 
 

To:   Committee Members: Councillors Rosenstiel (Chair), Cantrill (Vice-Chair), 
Benstead, Herbert, Pitt and Ashton 
 
Alternates: Councillor Boyce  
 

Despatched: Tuesday, 11 March 2014 

  

Date: Wednesday, 19 March 2014 

Time: 6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 & 2 - Guildhall 

Contact:  Glenn Burgess Direct Dial:  01223 457013 
 

 
AGENDA 

 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
  

2    MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  (Pages 7 - 12) 
 

 To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 29 January 2014. 
  

3    DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

 Members are asked to declare at this stage any interests that they may 
have in any of the following items on the agenda.  If any member is unsure 
whether or not they should declare an interest on a particular matter, they 
are requested to seek advice from the Head of Legal Services before the 
meeting.  

   

4   PUBLIC QUESTIONS   
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 
ii 

5   EXTERNAL AUDIT PLAN  (Pages 13 - 32) 
 

6   INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN & STRATEGY 2014 / 2015 (Pages 33 - 68) 
 

7   CONSTITUTION - LEGISLATIVE UPDATE (Pages 69 - 72) 



 

 
iii 

 
 

Information for the Public 
 

 
 

Location 
 
 
 
 

The meeting is in the Guildhall on the Market Square 
(CB2 3QJ).  
 
Between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. the building is accessible 
via Peas Hill, Guildhall Street and the Market Square 
entrances. 
 
After 5 p.m. access is via the Peas Hill entrance. 
 
All the meeting rooms (Committee Room 1, 
Committee 2 and the Council Chamber) are on the 
first floor, and are accessible via lifts or stairs.  
 

 
 
 

Public 
Participation 

Some meetings may have parts that will be closed to 
the public, but the reasons for excluding the press 
and public will be given.  
 
Most meetings have an opportunity for members of 
the public to ask questions or make statements.  
 
To ask a question or make a statement please notify 
the Committee Manager (details listed on the front of 
the agenda) prior to the deadline.  
 

• For questions and/or statements regarding 
items on the published agenda, the deadline is 
the start of the meeting. 

 

• For questions and/or statements regarding 
items NOT on the published agenda, the 
deadline is 10 a.m. the day before the meeting.  

 
 
Speaking on Planning or Licensing Applications is 
subject to other rules. Guidance for speaking on these 
issues can be obtained from Democratic Services on 
01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk.  
 
 

 



 

 
iv 

Further information about speaking at a City Council 
meeting can be found at; 
 
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/speaking-at-
committee-meetings  
 
Cambridge City Council would value your assistance 
in improving the public speaking process of 
committee meetings. If you have any feedback please 
contact Democratic Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 
 

Filming, 
recording 
and 
photography 

The Council is committed to being open and 
transparent in the way it conducts its decision-making.  
Recording is permitted at council meetings, which are 
open to the public. The Council understands that 
some members of the public attending its meetings 
may not wish to be recorded. The Chair of the 
meeting will facilitate by ensuring that any such 
request not to be recorded is respected by those 
doing the recording.  
 
Full details of the City Council’s protocol on 
audio/visual recording and photography at meetings 
can be accessed via: 
 
http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx
?NAME=SD1057&ID=1057&RPID=42096147&sch=d
oc&cat=13203&path=13020%2c13203  
 

 

Fire Alarm In the event of the fire alarm sounding please follow 
the instructions of Cambridge City Council staff.  
 

 

Facilities for 
disabled 
people 

Level access to the Guildhall is via Peas Hill. 
 
A loop system is available in Committee Room 1, 
Committee Room 2 and the Council Chamber.  
 
Accessible toilets are available on the ground and first 
floor. 
 
Meeting papers are available in large print and other 
formats on request prior to the meeting. 
 

 



 

 
v 

For further assistance please contact Democratic 
Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 

Queries on 
reports 

If you have a question or query regarding a committee 
report please contact the officer listed at the end of 
relevant report or Democratic Services on 01223 
457013 or democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 
 

 

General 
Information 

Information regarding committees, councilors and the 
democratic process is available at 
http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/.  
 
 

 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



�����������	
� � ��
��

������������	�������

�

�
�
�

��

�������������� ��������	�������
� �����������������
�
	
���
����������  �	
�!�
��
"�� �#�$��	%���
$"����&��
"��
���
�'�""��
�
������
���
���
���
�$����()���"�������"����""�����*
���
+�	��"�	����!�
��	��
��+���
�,�	
��� �
+�	��"�	����&�
���

�-	��
��	��"�����!�����	
�
,��
����.�/� �0�	����
��0�����'�/$�
,��
����,�����!�
��	��
��+�1�	�$�0���
����
+����	�"���0�	����
�2���/�	��3�	��� ��"�
( ��"�	� �0�	����
�2���/�	��4��*��&	��
��/��
�����""���2���/�	��3 ����&�	/�

��
�
��
�"�2���/�	��(	�
"�5�6���/�#()"�	�� ���
�"�	
%�7�!�"$�'	�"�$�	
���� �
�
�

�����������������������������������

�

��������� ��� �!������
�"#��
���
�
��� �/��
�8�	��	������
��	���������  �	
����"	�  ���
�,�	1�	"���

���$����� ��
%��������
�&��%��'����
!�
�
-$�� ����"�
� ��� "$�� ���"��/� $� 
� ��� ��� 9����1�	� ���:� 8�	�� 
�/��
� �
� ��
��		��"�	���	
�1��"$���$��	��

���(����� )�� "
"���
������
��
����
�

��%
��  �
� ���'� �
��
����

�
!�
��
"�� ���
�

�
�:;��;�<4�

�
'�	
��� ��2��1�	����-	���"����  �/��

�

��������� 	%# ���*%�����
��
�
-$�	��8�	�������1 ���=��
"���
��

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 2

Page 7



�����������	
� � ��
��

������������	�������

�

�
�
�

��

���+����� �,��

" ��%-����

%" ���
�����"���
�����
��$.�$��(�
�
-$�� �����""��� 	������
� �� 	���	"� �	��� "$�� ()"�	�� � ��
�"� 2���/�	� 	�/�	
��/�
"$��()"�	�� ���
�"������ ���	"�����"����!���	"���	�����;�:��
�
-$���$����()���"���������	��
�"$�"�
$��$�
�	��
�
������	�
�8�"$�"$���)"�	�� �
��
�"�	
� 	�/�	
��/� "$�� ��		��"� �	���

�� �$� 
"� "$�� ��"�� ������ � ��  �8�
�
/��
����� �

��
� 1�� "$�� +���	"���"� ��	� ��	*� ��
� '��
���
� #+�'%� �"� $�
�
1����������	��"� "$�"� "$����
�"�/��
� ���
��
�
�1��"$���)"�	�� ���
�"�	
�8�
�
��"����
�
"��"�8�"$�"$��+�'��
�������
�
-$��+�	��"�	����!�
��	��
������	��
�"$�"�"$�
�$�
�� 
��1����	��
�
�8�"$�+�'�
��
��"�8�
�$���
�"$�"�"$�������
�
"�����8�� 
�1���

	�

�
���	���"�	�����	
���
�
-$�� �����""��� ��"�
� "$�� ()"�	�� � ��
�"� ����� � ��	"�����"���� !���	"� ��	�
����;�:���
�

���/����� ��&��0� ��� 	�  �
!� )���
����1� 	�  �
!� 	 "���� "
-� 	�  �
!�
��"���
��
�
�����"	�
��"����8�
�/�����1��"$���$����()���"�����
�
-$�� �����""��� 	������
� �� 	���	"� �	��� "$�� ( ��"�	� � 0�	����
� 2���/�	�
	�/�	
��/�"$��	����8������  ��/�
�
"	��"
����  ��/�� ���
���
���  ��/�
"�"���
��
�
�$��/�
�"��2�	*�"���	
�#��/��������"$��>�����	?
�	���	"%�
�
<�� 	�
���
�� "�� �� =��
"���� �	��� "$�� �$��	� "$�� ( ��"�	� � 0�	����
� 2���/�	�
�����	��
� "$�"� "$�� ��	�� ()�$��/�� @���	� 8�
� ��"� ���� �1 �� ��	� "$�� �����
� ��"���
� ��
� "$�"� 0"��� ��1�?
� ,�  � $�
� 1���� 
���	�
� �
� ��� � "�	��"����
��  ��/�
"�"������@�
$�	�,�  �8�� 
����"�����"��1���
�
���	�9�8�$�����	
���
�
�$��/�
�"��9�8�$�����	
�#��/��������"$��>�����	?
�	���	"%��
�
-$�� �$��	� ��"�
� "$�"�� 8$� 
"� �8��	
� $�
� ��� �1 �/�"���� "�� ��*�� "$��	� �����
�
��  �� ����

�1 �� ��	� 
�
�1 �
� ���� ��� $�� 
����	"�
� "$�� ����	���
�� 1���/�

�
��

�
� 8�"$� -	���"�� ��  �/�� �1��"� "$�� ��

�1 �� �
�� ��� �� 1�� 
��/� ��� > 
�
@�� 
��
�
�
�

Page 8



�����������	
� � ��
��

������������	�������

�

�
�
�

:�

�$��/�
�"��!��
�����	
�#��/��������"$��>�����	?
�	���	"%��
�
-$�� �$��	� �	���
�
� "$�� ��  �8��/� ����
���"
�� 8$��$� $�
� 1���� ��	�� �"�
�
�	��	�"��"$�����"��/����
�

•� ��������	
�����
�	
��������������	������

•� �
�������	
�����
�	
��������������	������

•� �
��������������������
�����
��������������������������	�����	��

•� �	��������	������	���������
������
�	
��������������	������

•� ���� �����!"
��	�����#�	����	���
�	
��������������	��
!�����

•� ��	
�����$��%�	&����
�	
��������������	������

•� '����(�)�(�����	
������	�����
���$��������**�!�	!�����
�����	�����

������������	��	
��

����������	
������ �������
����	����
�������������	���


���
�	
����

��	
	����

��	
������


���������


����	����

�	����

�� ����� �����  !"�  ��#� ����$

�%  ���# �����  !"�  �#�# ���" 

���&��'( � �  !"� ���  ��$�

�� "� ���"� �� "� ����� �
�
-$�������""����)�	�

�
�
����	"���	�"$�
������
���"
���
�
������  �	� 0��	"� #��	
� ������  �	%� �� "� "$�"� "$�� 
�//�
"�
� �$��/�
� 8�	�� ��

� �"����"���� ��/�	�����/��	�1 ����<"�8�
��	���
�
�$�8���	�"$�"�"$��
���
����
1�"8���������
�
$�!��
���� "$�� A�

����1�	?�
�
�� �
�����
���� "�����1�	
�
�:������
�
-$�������""����)�	�

�
�
����	"���	�"$�
�����
���"���
�
<�� 	�
���
�� "�� �� =��
"���� �	��� "$�� �$��	� "$�� ( ��"�	� � 0�	����
� 2���/�	�
�����	��
�"$�"�"$���8��	
����0"��'$�  ��?
�,�  ���
����$�	�$�$�  ����4���	��!��
�
8�� 
� �	���	� "$�"� ���"$�	� 1�� �
�
� �
� �� ��  ��/� 
"�"����� ��"$� 	�/�	
� "�� ���
� "�	��"��������"�������� ��8��
����� �"�����"$����	��	�
��/���  ������
�"��"$��
0���
1�	�?
������ 
$��
�.�����>�����	
�8�	���$�
��/���	�
���
���-$����"����
��� �� "����	�	�� ��1���  ���"�
� ��� 0���
1�	�?
� ��	� ��	*� 8�
� � 
�� 1���/�
����
"�/�"�
���
�
2��1�	
� 
�
��

�
� 
����	��"� ��"���
� 	�/�	
��/� "$�� �	���
�
� 
� �"� ��� $��
��
���1�	
������ 
$��
�.����� <"�8�
���"�
�"$�"� "$��	� ����"���	
�������  �	
�
$�
��)�	�

�
�
����	��/��������
����
�

Page 9



�����������	
� � ��
��

������������	�������

�

�
�
�

��

-$�� �����""��� �	���
�
� "$�"� "$�� �$���� ()���"���� ���
� "� !��
��� ��	
�
������  �	
� ��� "$�� ��"���
� 	� �"��/� "�� �� 
$��
� .���� ��
� ��*�� �� 
���
����
1�
�
����"$����B�	�"�����8����
�
�$��/�
�"��-	�����/"�����	
�#��/��������"$��>�����	?
�	���	"%��
�
2��1�	
�
�
��

�
����
�"�� �"$����"��������	��"��/���"$�	
���  ��/�
�
"	��"�#2�%�
���-	�����/"������
�
-$�� �$��	� =��
"����
� 8$�"$�	� ��	"$;
��"$� 8�
� "$�� ��		��"� 8��� "�� 
���
��
-	�����/"���� ������  �	� 0��	"� 	�
���
�
� "$�"�� �
� �� ���1�	� ��� "$�� ����"�
+��� �����"����"	� ������""���8$��$� ��*�
��"�"$��/	�8"$�
�"�
��
$���� "�"$�"�
"$�
�8�
�"$��1�
"�8���"��
���
��-	�����/"�����
� �
<�� 	�
���
�� "�� �� =��
"���� �	��� ������  �	� �
$"��� "$�� +����	�"��� 0�	����
�
2���/�	� �����	��
� "$�"� ���
� 8�	�� 
��"� "�� �  � 	� ����"� ��	
� ������  �	
� ��	�
������"��	��	�"��"$��	���	"�1���/�
	��"�
������������"$������ �	���	"�8�
�� 
��
��	�� �"�
�"����	
�������  �	
���	�����	��"�������
�
-$��+����	�"���0�	����
�2���/�	������	��
�"$�"�"$����  �8��/�8�� 
�1��1�� "�
1��2�	�$��������
�
�� :�����8�$���
����-	�����/"���2��
�8
�

�� ������8�$���
����� ���@�	��

�� ������8�$���
����3 �1��@�	���

<�� 	�
���
�� "�� �� =��
"���� �	��� "$�� �$��	� "$�� ( ��"�	� � 0�	����
� 2���/�	�
�����	��
� "$�"� 
$�� 
�
� ��"� "$��*� "$�"� -	�����/"��� 4�  �/�� ,�  � 8�� 
� 1�� ��

��"�1 �� ��  ��/� 
"�"���� ��� "$�� ���1�	� ��� � ��"�	
� 
�/�������" �� ���	��
�
��
������  �	�0��	"�	�
���
�
�"$�"��)"	��	���
�8�	������ �1 ���"�"$����������
�
$�	����8�8�
�"$�"�"$��������8�� 
�1��
��"�1 ����
�
-$�������""����/	��
�"$�"����1����/�"$����  ��/�� ������	�2&���
�2����  ��/�

�
"	��"
�8�� 
�	�
� ���"$���

������"$�� ���"�����������8���  ��/�
"�"����8�"$���
"$�� ��8� 2�� ��  ��/� 
�
"	��"�� �  �8��/� "$�� ��		��"� ��  ��/� 
"�"���� ��� 2&� "�� 1��
�
�
���"� �1�� 
��/����"$����8��������"�����"	�����2��8�
����� �"�
��
�
���� &�-�#��������
 �%�"����
0���	���	"�	�������
�"���
��
�
�/	���"$����  �8��/����
���	������
�)������ "$��>�����	?
�	���	"��
�1B��"�"��"$��
�/	��
��$��/�
�#�
��1���%��

Page 10



�����������	
� � ��
��

������������	�������

�

�
�
�

��

��'��2�3"
-�
�
���	������
�)���1�"�8�"$�"$����  �8��/��$��/�
���
�

•� ��������	
�����
�	
��������������	������

•� �
�������	
�����
�	
��������������	������

•� �
��������������������
�����
��������������������������	�����	��

•� �	��������	������	���������
������
�	
��������������	������

•� ���� �����!"
��	�����#�	����	���
�	
��������������	��
!�����

•� ��	
�����$��%�	&����
�	
��������������	������

'����(�)�(�����	
������	�����
���$��������**�!�	!�����
�����	�����
�
�

•� +�&�
�	�����#������&����
���	���	������,	����
-���"�
����-	&���
!��	�

�
-���
�./0.1��

•� ������ 23��
��&�� �	� �	�

��� �	-
�(� )���� �	
�����	�
� 	�� ���� 	!��	�
�

�������$� �	��	����-
����������-�4��������
�	����
���	�� ����-�5	���(�

&��#����

�
%'��
!��
�3"
-�
!�B��"�"$���	���
� �"�������
�����	���	"��
��	���2��"��2&��
�/	��� "$�� �	��"���� ��� �� "$�	
� ��  ��/� 
�
"	��"� #2�%� ��
� 
�
�/��"�� "$�� ��  ��/�
� ������	�"$�"�
�
"	��"�"��1��"$��8$� �����2&���
�2����  ��/�
�
"	��"
�
�

���4����� ��'#�
���  �0"
����5��%
����" �6�"
�$.����+�
�
-$�� �����""��� 	������
� �� 	���	"� �	��� "$�� +����	�"��� 0�	����
� 2���/�	�
	�/�	
��/�"$��2��1�	
��  �8����
�0�$������	�����;����
�
<�� 	�
���
�� "�� �� =��
"���� �	��� ������  �	� �
$"��� "$�� +����	�"��� 0�	����
�
2���/�	� �����	��
� "$�"� "$�� <�
����
��"� !�����	�"���� '��� � #<!'%� 8�� 
�
�� ��$����1�������
� "�
���������$��/�
�8�	��1���/�	�������
�
����
�
���� &�-�#1��:���"�
�"���%�"���
�

��� !�������
�"�������� �����C�@�1	��	�������"$�"�"$���)�
"��/�2��1�	
?�
�  �8����
�0�$����1�����"����
���	�"$������;���2������� �6��	���

�

Page 11



�����������	
� � ��
��

������������	�������

�

�
�
�

��

���7����� 	"2�	� ��2���"��'�
��$.����+�
�
-$�������""���	������
���	���	"��	���"$��,��
����,�����!�
��	��
�
	�/�	
��/�"$��'���'� ����0"�"����"���	�����;����
�
���� &�-�#1��:���"�
�"���%���
�

��� -$�"� �� �� ��  � ������ � ���� ��"$�	�
�� 
� �	�� �	� 
���	����� ���*�/�
� ���
D���������	���	�����  �8��/����
�
�	�"����1��"$��(�� �����"�#0����	�
>�����	%������""�����
�

���� -$�"� "$�� -�	�
� ��� !���	����� ��� "$�� (�� �����"� #0����	� >�����	%�
�����""���1������
�
�1��"$���

�"���������

�
E-�� ��*�� 	�������
�"���
� "�� ������ � 8�"$� 	�/�	
� "�� �	���
� 
� ��	�

� �	���	�
���	��������*�/�
����D���������	���	��F��

�
�����-�� ��"�� "$�� 	�������
�"���
� ��� "$�� 0"	�"�/�� ��
� !�
��	��
� 0�	�"����

�����""������	� �"����"��	����8����"$��.����/���/��'� ������	��/�����
8�	*�	
��
�

���� -��	�������
�"�������� �"$��
	��"�'���'� ����0"�"����"�����;����
�
�
�
�
�
�

-$�����"��/���
�
��"���������
�
�
�
�

������
�

Page 12



Cambridge City Council

Year ending 31 March 2014

Audit Plan

3 March 2014

Agenda Item 5

Page 13



DELIBERATELY LEFT BLANK FOR PRINTING PURPOSES

Page 14



The UK firm Ernst & Young LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC300001 and is a member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited. A
list of members’ names is available for inspection at 1 More London Place, London SE1 2AF, the firm’s principal place of business and registered office.

Ernst & Young LLP
One Cambridge Business Park
Cambridge
CB4 0WZ

Tel: + 44 1223 394400
Fax: + 44 1223 394401
ey.com

Tel: 023 8038 2000

Members of the Civic Affairs Committee

Cambridge City Council
The Guildhall
Cambridge
CB2 3QJ

3 March 2014

Dear Members

2013-14 Audit Plan

We are pleased to attach our Audit Plan which sets out how we intend to carry out our responsibilities as
auditor. The purpose of this report is to provide the Civic Affairs Committee with a basis to review our
proposed audit approach and scope for the 2014 audit, in accordance with the requirements of the Audit
Commission Act 1998, the Code of Audit Practice, the Standing Guidance, auditing standards and other
professional requirements, but also to ensure that our audit is aligned with the Committee’s service
expectations.

This report summarises our assessment of the key risks which drive the development of an effective
audit for Cambridge City Council, and outlines our planned audit strategy in response to those risks.

We welcome the opportunity to discuss this report with you as well as understand whether there are
other matters which you consider may influence our audit.

Yours faithfully

Mark Hodgson
For and behalf of Ernst & Young LLP
Enc

Page 15



DELIBERATELY LEFT BLANK FOR PRINTING PURPOSES

Page 16



Contents

EY  i

Contents

1. Overview ........................................................................................1

2. Financial statement risks ..............................................................2

3. Economy, efficiency and effectiveness ........................................4

4. Our audit process and strategy ....................................................5

5. Independence ................................................................................9

Appendix A Fees ............................................................................ 11

Appendix B UK required communications with those charged
with governance ......................................................... 12

In March 2010 the Audit Commission issued a revised version of the ‘Statement of responsibilities of auditors
and audited bodies’ (Statement of responsibilities). It is available from the Chief Executive of each audited
body and via the Audit Commission’s website.

The Statement of responsibilities serves as the formal terms of engagement between the Audit Commission’s
appointed auditors and audited bodies. It summarises where the different responsibilities of auditors and
audited bodies begin and end, and what is to be expected of the audited body in certain areas.

The Standing Guidance serves as our terms of appointment as auditors appointed by the Audit Commission.
The Standing Guidance sets out additional requirements that auditors must comply with, over and above those

set out in the Code of Audit Practice 2010 (the Code) and statute, and covers matters of practice and
procedure which are of a recurring nature.

This Audit Results Report is prepared in the context of the Statement of responsibilities. It is addressed to the
Members of the audited body, and is prepared for their sole use. We, as appointed auditor, take no
responsibility to any third party.

Our Complaints Procedure – If at any time you would like to discuss with us how our service to you could be

improved, or if you are dissatisfied with the service you are receiving, you may take the issue up with your
usual partner or director contact. If you prefer an alternative route, please contact Steve Varley, our Managing
Partner, 1 More London Place, London SE1 2AF. We undertake to look into any complaint carefully and

promptly and to do all we can to explain the position to you. Should you remain dissatisfied with any aspect of
our service, you may of course take matters up with our professional institute. We can provide further
information on how you may contact our professional institute.

Page 17



Overview

Ernst & Young  1

1. Overview

1.1 Context for the audit

This audit plan covers the work that we plan to perform in order to provide you with:

Our audit opinion on whether the Council’s financial statements give a true and fair view
of its financial position as at 31 March 2014 and of the income and expenditure for the
year then ended; and

A statutory conclusion on the Council’s arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and
effectiveness.

We will also review and report to the National Audit Office (‘NAO’), to the extent and in the
form required by them, on your Whole of Government Accounts return.

When planning the audit we take into account several key inputs:

Strategic, operational and financial risks relevant to the financial statements.

Developments in financial reporting and auditing standards.

The quality of systems and processes.

Changes in the business and regulatory environment.

Management’s views on all of the above.

By considering these inputs, our audit is focused on the areas that matter. And by focusing on
the areas that matter, our feedback is more likely to be relevant to the Council.

Our audit will also include the mandatory procedures that we are required to perform in
accordance with applicable laws and auditing standards.

In parts 2 and 3 of this report we provide more detail on the areas which we believe present
significant risk to the financial statements audit and our value for money conclusion. We also
outline our plans to address these risks.

Details of our audit process and strategy are set out in section 4.

Page 18



Financial statement risks

Ernst & Young  2

2. Financial statement risks

We outline below our assessment of the key strategic or operational risks and the resulting
financial statement risks facing Cambridge City Council. These have been identified through
our knowledge of the entity’s operations and discussion with members and officers.

Significant risks (including fraud risks) Our audit approach

Fraud and management override risk

ISA (UK&I) 240 requires that we plan our audit work to

consider the risk of fraud. This includes consideration of
the risk that management may override controls in order
to manipulate the financial statements.

Management has the primary responsibility to prevent
and detect fraud. It is important that management, with

the oversight of those charged with governance, has put
in place a culture of ethical behaviour and a strong
control environment that both deters and prevents fraud.

Our responsibility is to plan and perform audits to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free of material
misstatements whether caused by error or fraud. As

auditors, we approach each engagement with a
questioning mind that accepts the possibility that a
material misstatement due to fraud could occur, and
design the appropriate procedures to consider such risk.

One area which may be susceptible to manipulation is

the capitalisation of revenue expenditure on Property,
Plant and Equipment given the extent of the Council’s
Capital programme.

Based on the requirements of auditing standards our
approach will focus on:

Identifying fraud risks during  the planning stages.

Inquiry of management about risks of fraud and the
controls put in place to address those risks.

Understanding the oversight given by those charged

with governance of management’s processes over
fraud.

Consideration of the effectiveness of management’s
controls designed to address the risk of fraud.

Determining an appropriate strategy to address
those identified risks of fraud.

Performing mandatory procedures regardless of
specifically identified fraud risks.

We will consider the results of the National Fraud

Initiative and may make reference to it in our
reporting to you.

We will test the additions to the Property Plant and
Equipment balance to ensure they are properly
classified as capital expenditure

Localisation of business rates retention

There have been significant changes in the

arrangements for business rate arrangements from April
2013. The detailed accounting requirements for the new
arrangement are not yet clear and this therefore
presents a risk in terms of the financial statements.

One of the main changes is that individual councils now
need to provide for rating appeals. This includes not only
claims from 1 April 2013 but claims that relate to earlier

periods. As appeals are made to the Valuation Office,
Councils may not be aware of the level or extent of
claims. Councils may also find it difficult to obtain

sufficient information to establish a reliable estimate for
the appeal provision.

We will review the detailed accounting for business

rates to ensure the Council’s accounts are materially
accurate and compliant with the CIPFA Code of
practice.

We will review the Council’s provision for business

rate appeals to ensure it has been calculated on a
reasonable basis in line with IAS37. As part of this
we will ensure the provision is supported by

appropriate evidence and that the level of estimation
uncertainty is adequately disclosed in the accounts.

Property asset valuations

Valuation of property assets and capital expenditure are

significant accounting estimates that have material
impact on the financial statements.

Changes in the assumptions and the basis of valuation
can have a material impact on the reported figures.

The upturn in the economy and the boom in

development and property values in Cambridge mean
that there may be significant movements in values from
the prior year.

The Council is entering into a number of developments

where the valuation of properties could have commercial
sensitivity.

The council uses external valuers – but the Council
instructs them on the basis of the valuation - so if the
wrong accounting treatment is chosen the resultant
valuation could be materially misstated.

Our approach will focus on

Reliance on management’s experts

Reliance on auditor experts

Consideration of the accounting treatments and
basis of valuation as required by the Code

Test of detail if required

Page 19



Financial statement risks

Ernst & Young  3

We will provide an update to the Civic Affairs Committee on the results of our work in these
areas in our report to those charged with governance scheduled for delivery in September
2014.

Page 20



Economy, efficiency and effectiveness

Ernst & Young  4

3. Economy, efficiency and effectiveness

Our work will focus on:

1. Whether there are proper arrangements in place for securing financial resilience at
Cambridge City Council ; and

2. Whether there are proper arrangements in place at the Council to secure economy,
efficiency and effectiveness in the use of resources.

We have undertaken a high-level summary of our risk assessment and have not identified
any significant risks. We have identified the following areas that we will focus on as part of
our assessment.

Area of focus Our audit approach

Pressures from economic downturn

To date the Council has responded well to the financial
pressures resulting from the continuing economic downturn.

However, the Comprehensive Spending Review will continue

to impact on the Council’s budget and medium term
Financial Strategy during the current and forthcoming
financial years.

In 2012/13, we reported on internal control weaknesses that
impacted on the Council’s budget setting process and the

planned future reserve levels in the medium term Financial
Strategy.

Our approach will continue to focus on:

The adequacy of the Council’s budget setting
process.

The robustness of any assumptions.

The effective use of scenario planning to assist
the budget setting process.

The effectiveness of in year monitoring against
the budget.

The Council’s approach to prioritising resources.

Follow up on the action plan put in place to
address the control weaknesses identified in
2012/13.

Localisation of business rates retention

From April 2013, the Council will be able to retain some of its

income from local business rates rather than paying the full
amount back to central government. This localisation of
business rates will impact upon the Council’s income levels.

Our approach will focus on:

Whether outcomes of the new arrangements are

in line with the Council’s plan and the impact on
the Council’s Budget.

Approach to local council tax support

The Local Council Tax Support (LCTS) scheme took effect

from April 2013. This will require the Council to set locally
appropriate levels of council tax support.

The move to LCTS represents a significant change for the
Council and brings both financial and reputational risks.

Our approach will focus on:

The outcomes from the development and
implementation of LCTS.

How the Council’s move to LCTS has impacted
on the budget setting process.

Page 21



Our audit process and strategy

Ernst & Young  5

4. Our audit process and strategy

4.1 Objective and scope of our audit

Under the Audit Commission’s Code of Audit Practice (the Code), dated March 2010, our
principle objectives are to review and report on, to the extent required by the relevant
legislation and the requirements of the Code, the Council’s:

Financial statements; and

Arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the use of resources

We issue a two-part auditor’s report covering both of these objectives.

4.1.1 Financial statement audit

Our objective is to form an opinion on the financial statements under International Standards
on Auditing (UK and Ireland).

We will also review and report to the National Audit Office (‘NAO’), to the extent and in the
form required by them, on your Whole of Government Accounts return.

4.1.2 Arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and
effectiveness

The Code sets out our responsibility to satisfy ourselves that the Council has put in place
proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources.
In arriving at our conclusion, to the fullest extent possible we will place reliance on the
reported results of the work of other statutory inspectorates in relation to corporate or service
performance.  In examining the Council’s corporate performance management and financial
management arrangements we have regard to the following criteria and areas of focus
specified by the Audit Commission:

Arrangements for securing financial resilience – whether the Council has robust systems
and processes to manage financial risks and opportunities effectively, and to secure a
stable financial position that enables it to continue to operate for the foreseeable future;
and

Arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness – whether the Council
is prioritising its resources within tighter budgets, for example by achieving cost
reductions and by improving efficiency and productivity.

4.2 Audit process overview

Our audit approach is to assess the Council’s level of internal controls and to place reliance
upon those controls where our assessment allows.

In doing so, we will look to rely upon the work of Internal Audit as much as possible whilst
complying with the requirements of auditing standards. We have discussed our requirements
with Internal Audit, establishing which financial systems they are reviewing this year and have
built this in to our work plan:

Page 22



Our audit process and strategy

Ernst & Young  6

4.2.1 Processes

Our initial assessment of the key processes across the entity has identified the following key
processes where we will seek to reply on key controls:

Accounts payable

Accounts receivable

Housing Benefits

4.2.2 Analytics

We will aim to use our computer-based analytics tools to enable us to capture whole
populations of financial data, in particular in respect of payroll and journal entries. These
tools:

Help identify specific exceptions and anomalies which can then be subject to more
traditional substantive audit tests; and

Give greater likelihood of identifying errors than random sampling techniques.

We will report the findings from our process and analytics work, including any significant
weaknesses or inefficiencies identified and recommendations for improvement, to
management and the Civic Affairs Committee.

4.2.3 Internal audit

As in prior years, we will review internal audit plans and the results of work undertaken. We
will reflect the findings from these reports, together with reports from other work completed in
the year, in our detailed audit approach, when issues are raised that could impact the year-
end financial statements.

We will seek to place reliance on the work of internal audit wherever possible in line with
auditing standards.

Page 23



Our audit process and strategy

Ernst & Young  7

4.2.4 Mandatory procedures

We will undertake the following mandatory procedures as required by auditing standards:

Addressing the risk of fraud and error.

Reviewing significant disclosures included in the financial statements.

Assessing entity-wide controls.

Reading other information contained in the financial statements and reporting whether it
is inconsistent with our understanding and the financial statements.

The following procedures are also required by the Code:

Reviewing, and reporting on as appropriate, other information published with the
financial statements, including the Annual Governance Statement.

Reviewing and reporting on the Whole of Government accounts return, in line with the
instructions issued by the NAO.

Reviewing, and where appropriate, examining evidence that is relevant to the Council’s
corporate performance management and financial management arrangements and
reporting on these arrangements.

4.3 Materiality

For the purposes of determining whether the accounts are free from material error, we define
materiality as the magnitude of an omission or misstatement that, individually or in the
aggregate, in light of the surrounding circumstances, could reasonably be expected to
influence the users of the financial statements. Our evaluation of it requires professional
judgement and necessarily takes into account qualitative as well as quantitative
considerations implicit in the definition. We would be happy to discuss with the Authority its
expectations regarding our detection of misstatements in the financial statements.

The amount we consider material at the end of the audit may differ from our initial
determination. At this stage, however, it is not feasible to anticipate all of the circumstances
that may ultimately influence our judgement about materiality. At the end of the audit we will
form our final opinion by reference to all matters that could be significant to users of the
accounts, including the total effect of the audit misstatements we identify, and our evaluation
of materiality at that date.

ISA (UK & Ireland) 450 (revised) requires us to record all misstatements identified except
those that are “clearly trivial”.  All uncorrected misstatements found above this level will be
presented in our year-end report.

4.4 Fees

The Audit Commission has published a scale fee for all authorities.  The scale fee is defined
as the fee required by auditors to meet statutory responsibilities under the Audit Commission
Act in accordance with the Code of Audit Practice 2010.  The indicative fee scale for the audit
of Cambridge City Council is £68,405. Further information is provided in Appendix A.

4.5 Your audit team

The engagement team is led by Mark Hodgson, who has significant experience of Cambridge
City Council. Mark is supported by Ruth Pritchard-Wooles who is responsible for the day-to-
day direction of audit work, and who is the key point of contact for the finance team.

Page 24



Our audit process and strategy

Ernst & Young  8

4.6 Timetable of communication, deliverables and insights

We have set out below a timetable showing the key stages of the audit, including the value
for money conclusion work and the Whole of Government Accounts (WGA); and the
deliverables we have agreed to provide to you through the Civic Affairs Committee cycle in
2014.  These dates are determined to ensure our alignment with the Audit Commission’s
rolling calendar of deadlines.

We will provide a report to the Civic Affairs Committee in September 2014, detailing the
findings from our year end audit. From time to time matters may arise that require immediate
communication with the Civic Affairs Committee and we will discuss them with the Chairman
as appropriate.

Following the conclusion of our audit we will prepare an annual audit letter in order to
communicate to the Council and external stakeholders, including members of the public, the
key issues arising from our work.

Audit phase Timetable Deliverables

High level planning April 13 Audit Fee letter

Risk assessment and
setting of scopes

December 13 to February 14 Audit Plan

Testing of routine
processes and controls

February 14 to March 14

Year-end audit July 14  to September 14 Report to ‘Those charged with governance’

Audit results report (including our opinion on
the financial statements and a conclusion as

to whether the Council has put in place
proper arrangements for securing economy,
efficiency and effectiveness in its use of

resources. This will also report on our Whole
of Government accounts work).

Audit completion certificate

Reporting October 14 Annual Audit Letter

In addition to the above formal reporting and deliverables we will seek to provide practical
business insights and updates on regulatory matters.

Page 25



Independence

Ernst & Young  9

5. Independence

5.1 Introduction

The APB Ethical Standards and ISA (UK and Ireland) 260 “Communication of audit matters
with those charged with governance”, requires us to communicate with you on a timely basis
on all significant facts and matters that bear upon our independence and objectivity. The
Ethical Standards, as revised in December 2010, require that we communicate formally both
at the planning stage and at the conclusion of the audit, as well as during the course of the
audit if appropriate.  The aim of these communications is to ensure full and fair disclosure by
us to those charged with your governance on matters in which you have an interest.

Required communications

Planning stage Final stage

The principal threats, if any, to objectivity and

independence identified by Ernst & Young (EY)

including consideration of all relationships between
the you, your affiliates and directors and us;

The safeguards adopted and the reasons why they
are considered to be effective, including any
Engagement Quality review;

The overall assessment of threats and safeguards;

Information about the general policies and process
within EY to maintain objectivity and independence.

A written disclosure of relationships (including the

provision of non-audit services) that bear on our

objectivity and independence, the threats to our
independence that these create, any safeguards that
we have put in place and why they address such

threats, together with any other information
necessary to enable our objectivity and
independence to be assessed;

Details of non-audit services provided and the fees
charged in relation thereto;

Written confirmation that we are independent;

Details of any inconsistencies between APB Ethical
Standards, the Audit Commission’s Standing

Guidance and your policy for the supply of non-audit
services by EY and any apparent breach of that
policy; and

An opportunity to discuss auditor independence
issues.

In addition, during the course of the audit, we are required to communicate with you
whenever any significant judgements are made about threats to objectivity and independence
and the appropriateness of safeguards put in place, for example, when accepting an
engagement to provide non-audit services.

We also provide information on any contingent fee arrangements, the amounts of any future
services that have been contracted, and details of any written proposal to provide non-audit
services that has been submitted.

We ensure that the total amount of fees that EY and our network firms have charged to you
and your affiliates for the provision of services during the reporting period, analysed in
appropriate categories, are disclosed.

5.2 Relationships, services and related threats and
safeguards

We highlight the following significant facts and matters that may be reasonably considered to
bear upon our objectivity and independence, including the principal threats, if any. However
we have adopted the safeguards noted below to mitigate these threats along with the
reasons why they are considered to be effective.

5.2.1 Self interest threats

A self interest threat arises when EY has financial or other interests in your entity.  Examples
include where we have an investment in your entity; where we receives significant fees in
respect of non-audit services; where we need to recover long outstanding fees; or where we

Page 26



Independence

Ernst & Young  10

enter into a business relationship with you.  At the time of writing, there are no long
outstanding fees.

We believe that it is appropriate for us to undertake permissible non-audit services and we
will comply with the policies that you have approved and that are in compliance with the Audit
Commission’s Standing Guidance

A self interest threat may also arise if members of our audit engagement team have
objectives or are rewarded in relation to sales of non-audit services to you. We confirm that
no member of our audit engagement team, including those from other service lines, has
objectives or is rewarded in relation to sales to you, in compliance with Ethical Standard 4.

There are no other self interest threats at the date of this report.

5.2.2 Self review threats

Self review threats arise when the results of a non-audit service performed by EY or others
within the EY network are reflected in the amounts included or disclosed in the financial
statements.

There are no self review threats at the date of this report.

5.2.3 Management threats

Partners and employees of EY are prohibited from taking decisions on behalf of management
of your entity.  Management threats may also arise during the provision of a non-audit service
in relation to which management is required to make judgements or decision based on that
work.

There are no management threats at the date of this report.

5.2.4 Other threats

Other threats, such as advocacy, familiarity or intimidation, may arise.

There are no other threats at the date of this report.

5.2.5 Overall Assessment

Overall, we consider that the safeguards that have been adopted appropriately mitigate the
principal threats identified and we therefore confirm that EY is independent and the objectivity
and independence of Mark Hodgson, your audit engagement director and the audit
engagement team have not been compromised.

5.3 Other required communications

EY has policies and procedures that instil professional values as part of firm culture and
ensure that the highest standards of objectivity, independence and integrity are maintained.

Details of the key policies and processes in place within EY for maintaining objectivity and
independence can be found in our annual Transparency Report which the firm is required to
publish by law. The most recent version of this Report is for the year ended 28 June 2013
and can be found here: UK 2013 Transparency Report

Page 27



Fees

Ernst & Young  11

Appendix A Fees

A breakdown of our agreed fee is shown below

Planned Fee

2013/14
£

Actual Fee

2012/13
£

Total Audit Fee – Code work 68,405 68405

Certification of claims and returns* 12,700 20,655*

*The actual fee for 2012/13 is subject to finalisation by the Audit Commission.

The agreed fee presented above is based on the following assumptions:

Officers meeting the agreed timetable of deliverables.

We are able to place reliance, as planned, on the work of internal audit.

The level of risk in relation to the audit of accounts is consistent with that in the prior year
(where we have prior year experience).

No significant changes being made by the Audit Commission to the use of resources
criteria on which our conclusion will be based.

Our accounts opinions and use of resources conclusion being unqualified.

Appropriate quality of documentation is provided by the audited body.

An effective control environment is in place.

If any of the above assumptions prove to be unfounded, we will seek a variation to the agreed
fee.  This will be discussed with you in advance.

Fees for the auditor’s consideration of correspondence from the public and formal objections
will be charged in addition to the scale fee.

Our fee for the certification of grant claims is based on the indicative scale fee set by the
Audit Commission.

Page 28



UK required communications with those charged with governance

Ernst & Young  12

Appendix B UK required communications
with those charged with
governance

There are certain communications that we must provide to those charged with governance of
audited clients. These are detailed here:

Required communication Reference

Planning and audit approach

Communication of the planned scope and timing of the audit including any limitations.

Audit Plan

Significant findings from the audit

Our view about the significant qualitative aspects of accounting practices including
accounting policies, accounting estimates and financial statement disclosures

Significant difficulties, if any, encountered during the audit

Significant matters, if any, arising from the audit that were discussed with
management

Written representations that we are seeking

Expected modifications to the audit report

Other matters if any, significant to the oversight of the financial reporting process

Report to those charged
with governance

Misstatements

Uncorrected misstatements and their effect on our audit opinion

The effect of uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods

A request that any uncorrected misstatement be corrected

In writing, corrected misstatements that are significant

Report to those charged
with governance

Fraud

Enquiries of the Civic  Affairs Committee to determine whether they have
knowledge of any actual, suspected or alleged fraud affecting the entity

Any fraud that we have identified or information we have obtained that indicates
that a fraud may exist

A discussion of any other matters related to fraud

Report to those charged
with governance

Related parties

Significant matters arising during the audit in connection with the entity’s related
parties including, when applicable:

Non-disclosure by management

Inappropriate authorisation and approval of transactions

Disagreement over disclosures

Non-compliance with laws and regulations

Difficulty in identifying the party that ultimately controls the entity

Report to those charged
with governance

External confirmations

Management’s refusal for us to request confirmations

Inability to obtain relevant and reliable audit evidence from other procedures

Report to those charged

with governance

Consideration of laws and regulations

Audit findings regarding non-compliance where the non-compliance is material and
believed to be intentional. This communication is subject to compliance with
legislation on tipping off

Enquiry of the Civic Affars Committee into possible instances of non-compliance
with laws and regulations that may have a material effect on the financial

statements and that the Audit Committee may be aware of

Report to those charged
with governance

Independence

Communication of all significant facts and matters that bear on EY’s objectivity and

independence.

Communication of key elements of the audit engagement partner’s consideration of

independence and objectivity such as:

The principal threats

Safeguards adopted and their effectiveness

Audit Plan

Report to those charged

with governance

Page 29



UK required communications with those charged with governance

Ernst & Young  13

Required communication Reference

An overall assessment of threats and safeguards

Information about the general policies and process within the firm to maintain
objectivity and independence

Going concern

Events or conditions identified that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern, including:

Whether the events or conditions constitute a material uncertainty

Whether the use of the going concern assumption is appropriate in the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements

The adequacy of related disclosures in the financial statements

Report to those charged
with governance

Significant deficiencies in internal controls identified during the audit Report to those charged
with governance

Certification work

Summary of certification work undertaken

Annual Report to those

charged with governance
summarising grant
certification, and Annual

Audit Letter if considered
necessary

Fee Information

Breakdown of fee information at the agreement of the initial audit plan

Breakdown of fee information at the completion of the audit

Audit Plan

Report to those charged

with governance and Annual
Audit Letter if considered
necessary

Page 30



EY | Assurance | Tax | Transactions | Advisory

Ernst & Young LLP

© Ernst & Young LLP. Published in the UK.
All rights reserved.

The UK firm Ernst & Young LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales
with registered number OC300001 and is a member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited.

Ernst & Young LLP, 1 More London Place, London, SE1 2AF.

ey.com

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Agenda Item          

 

CAMBRIDGE CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
REPORT OF: DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS TRANSFORMATION 
 
      TO: CIVIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 19 March 2014 
 
 WARDS: All  

 
 

INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2014 / 2015 
 

 
1. INTRODUCTION    
 
1.1 This is the draft Internal Audit Annual Plan and Strategy for 2014/15 for 

consideration by the Civic Affairs Committee. The plan has been subject to 
consultation with all Directorates, the Chief Executive and a copy of the draft 
plan has been shared with External Audit. 

 
1.2 Internal Plans and the associated documents have been established in 

accordance with best practice as laid down in the Public Sector Internal Audit 
Standards (PSIAS). 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 Civic Affairs Committee is requested to examine the draft Internal Audit Plan 

for 2014/15 and: 
 

· Identify any areas for further consideration; 

· Approve the draft audit plan and strategy; and 

· Note the internal documents on Internal Audit provision – the Audit 
Charter, Code of Ethics and Performance Indicators – as identified in 
accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards. 

 
3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 This report provides an overview of the stages followed prior to the formulation 

of the Annual Audit Plan for 2014/15. The Annual Audit Plan will then serve as 
the work programme for Internal Audit and provide the basis upon which the 
HoIA will subsequently give Audit Opinions on Cambridge City Council’s 
(CCC) system of internal control and risk management, and corporate 
governance arrangements for 2014/15. 

 
3.2 Members’ attention is also drawn to the fact that the Audit Charter has been 

presented for approval. This sets out the original Terms of Reference for the 
service and is aligned against the PSIAS. The foundations of these standards 
however are not so fundamentally different to those requirements formerly 
specified in the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit, although the 

Agenda Item 6

Page 33



structure of the Charter must follow a prescribed format which defines the 
purpose, authority and responsibility of the Internal Audit activity, and clear 
definitions need to be given of those governance elements fulfilling 
responsibilities of the ‘board’ and ‘senior management’ 

 
3.3 In accordance with legislative, regulatory and best practice requirements, CCC 

has made arrangements for a continuous internal audit to examine the 
accounting, financial and other operations of the organisation.  

 
3.4 A number of key supporting papers have also been developed – e.g. Audit 

Charter (how we work), Code of Ethics (clarity on conduct) and Performance 
Indicators (how we monitor service delivery). In conjunction with these 
documents, an insight into future audit input envisaged is set out in the 
Strategy alongside a more detailed analysis of audit assignments being lined 
up for the next financial year.  

 
3.5 During 2013, following a number of years of stability within the team, two 

officers left. Following a review of the service provision, potential savings and 
efficiencies that could be delivered, it was deemed appropriate to restructure 
and make one appointment. The service is in the process of recruiting to this 
post, which has been temporarily filled with an agency staff for a short period 
of time. In addition, South Cambridgeshire District Council joined the partner 
arrangements for the shared HoIA from July 2013. The allocation is 
Cambridge (40%), Peterborough (40%) and South Cambridgeshire (20%). 
This has been factored into current and future plans. 

 
4. THE AUDIT CHARTER 
 
4.1 The Public Sector Internal Audit Standards have been primarily introduced to: 
 

· Define the nature of internal auditing; 

· Set basic principles for carrying out internal audit; 

· Establish a framework for providing internal audit services, which add 
value to the organisation, leading to improved organisational processes 
and operations. 

· Establish the basis for the evaluation of internal audit performance and to 
drive improvement planning. 

 
4.2 As part of evidencing that these requirements are being adhered to, there is a 

duty on the Internal Audit Service to have an Audit Charter which 
demonstrates how these elements are being handled and managed. The 
attached Charter covers off the above requirements, acknowledging too that 
some additional appendices have been needed to give further clarity on 
important issues such as the Code of Ethics and the Performance Indicators 
adopted by Internal Audit. 

 
4.3 Finally, there is an obligation under the mandatory standards to review and re-

present the Audit Charter to Civic Affairs Committee annually. The Charter has 
to be re-evaluated to confirm its on-going validity and completeness, and 
thereafter, the documentation requires the scrutiny and endorsement of senior 
management and the Civic Affairs Committee. The Audit Charter can be found 
attached at APPENDIX A. 

Page 34



 
5.        CODE OF ETHICS 
 
5.1 The Code of Ethics sets out the expected behaviours of Internal Audit staff in 

relation to service delivery and is attached at APPENDIX B. The basis for 
2014/15 remain unchanged from previous years and mirrors the obligations in 
this area as per the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards.  

 
5.2 Aside from the Code of Ethics, the HoIA in the role of the Chief Audit 

Executive will also be cognisant of and comply with requirements laid down in 
CIPFA’s Statement on the Role of the Head of Internal Audit, and it is further 
acknowledged that all Internal Audit staff will operate in accordance with their 
own professional bodies’ Code of Ethics, as well as any organisational Codes 
of Ethics or Conduct relating to their employer. 

 
6. INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN AND STRATEGY 2014/15 (APPENDIX C) 
 
6.1 The Internal Audit Strategy has the overarching purpose of establishing how 

the annual programme of audit assignments has been devised, in terms of the 
process followed when undertaking the annual audit needs assessment, the 
risk factors applied and how this information is then used to populate the 
Annual Audit Plans. 

 
6.2 The PSIAS recommends Internal Audit undertake annual assessments of the 

provisions in these areas and this is set out in the document.  
 
6.3 The overarching objective of the Audit Plan is to provide a comprehensive 

programme of review work, sufficient to enable an informed annual opinion 
and to develop the organisation’s Annual Governance Statement. We have 
produced an Audit Plan which satisfies the obligations of the PSIAS, and 
provides an acceptable minimum level of audit coverage capable of generating 
the requisite audit assurances to the organisation, whilst also being affordable. 

 
6.4 The draft Internal Audit Plan for 2014/15 has been developed using a risk-

based approach. The plan has been formulated from reviews of the following: 
 

i) Corporate and service level risks and an assessment of mitigating 
controls; 

ii) Areas of significant change or concern within the council; 
iii) Key projects / partnerships being undertaken; 
iv) Draft Portfolio Plans; and 
v) Discussions with Directors and Heads of Service during the year. 
 

6.5 The Plan has been broken down into a number of elements:   
 

a) Core Systems Assurance work. This work covers the Council’s key 
financial systems and provides External Audit with assurance on their 
control; 

b) Annual Governance and Assurance work; 
c) Corporate/Cross Cutting audits; 
d) Key Contracts and Projects;  
e) Departmental specific audits; and 

Page 35



f) Other resource allocations. 
 
6.6 This draft plan includes the proposed number of audit days assigned to each 

area. We are proposing that those audits marked as “critical” on the final 
annual audit plan will be 100% completed within the year. As previously 
requested, we have indicated why these audits are considered critical.   

 
6.7  The Audit Plan does not include details of the special investigation work and 

“consultancy type” activity that the Council also calls upon the team to deliver, 
but a separate provision has been made for the completion of such work in 
2014/15 and this has been based on resources utilised in previous years. This 
covers such areas as a provision for procurement advice, follow-ups and risk 
management work. 

 
 6.8 As in previous years, should any special investigation work or significant 

additional request work be required by Councillors or officers, which leads to 
the potential for resources required exceeding the amount set-aside, then the 
shared HoIA will establish the course of action to be taken in consultation with 
the Director of Business Transformation, Section 151 Officer and the Chair of 
Civic Affairs Committee. In the event of this occurring, a separate report will be 
produced to inform all Members of the Committee. 

 
6.9 The results of the work set out in the Internal Audit plan will be the production 

of the annual opinion by the HoIA for this Committee. This opinion will then 
inform the Annual Governance Statement which is signed off by the Leader of 
the Council and the Chief Executive and accompanies the Statement of 
Accounts, usually to the June committee cycle.   

 
6.10 Specific timings for individual audits are still to be agreed with Directors / 

Heads of Service. The audit plan will then be published on the Council’s 
intranet to enable Officers and Members to be aware of audit timings and 
advise Internal Audit, at an early stage, if the timetable needs adjusting. 

 
7 PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 
 
7.1 As part of the on-going internal appraisal of the service, various indicators 

have been set to ensure delivery against best practice and also to monitor 
individual and service performance. These are set out in APPENDIX D are 
referred through Committee as part of the reporting process. 

 
8 CONSULTATION 
 
8.1 On-going work planning is agreed with External Audit, and reviewed 

throughout the year to ensure that the work of Internal Audit and External 
Audit is co-ordinated. A copy of the audit plan has been sent to External Audit 
for their information.  

 
8.2 Directors were consulted during February 2014 on the possible content for the 

2014/15 audit plan and their views have been taken into consideration when 
putting the plan together. 

 

Page 36



9 IMPLICATIONS 
 

(a) Financial Implications 
 There are no expenditure implications as a result of the report. 
 
(b) Staffing Implications 
 The Internal Audit establishment is set at a level to enable delivery of the 

work identified in the plan.  
 
(c) Equal Opportunities Implications 
 The Council’s Equal Opportunities Policy is applied within the Department. 
 
(d) Environmental Implications 
 There are no Environmental implications in this report. 
 
(e) Community Safety 
 There are no Community Safety implications in this report. 

 
BACKGROUND PAPERS: 
 
The following are the background papers that were used in the preparation of this 
report: 

 
Risk-Based Internal Auditing – Working Standards and Procedures 
Public Sector Internal Audit Standards 
Cambridge City Council Risk Registers  

 
APPENDICES: 
 

A: Internal Audit Charter 
B: Code of Ethics 
C: Internal Audit Plan and Strategy 2014/15 
D: Performance Indicators 

 
To inspect these documents contact Steve Crabtree on extension 8181.  
 
The author and contact officer for queries on this report is Steve Crabtree 
 
Date originated: 11 March 2014 
Date of last revision: 11 March 2014 

Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

V
e
rs

io
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
1
.0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 A

 
  

 

C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 A

U
D

IT
 C

H
A

R
T

E
R

 
 

         

K
E

Y
 C

O
N

T
A

C
T

S
 

S
te

v
e

 C
ra

b
tr

e
e

 
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 

(
 4

5
8

 1
8

1
 

B
ri
d

g
e

t 
B

is
h
o
p
 

P
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
A

u
d

it
o

r 
(

 4
5

8
 1

8
2
 

      

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
  

N
e
x
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
: 

B
y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5
 

 

Page 39



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

V
e
rs

io
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
1
.0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

1
. 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

 
 1
.1

 
O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 U

K
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
h
a
v
e
 h

is
to

ri
c
a
lly

 b
e
e
n
 g

o
v
e
rn

e
d
 b

y
 a

n
 a

rr
a
y
 o

f 
d
if
fe

ri
n
g

 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
. 

T
h
e
 P

u
b
lic

 S
e
c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 (

th
e
 P

S
IA

S
),

 w
h
ic

h
 t

o
o
k
 e

ff
e

c
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 1

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
, 

a
n
d
 a

re
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 m

a
n
d
a
to

ry
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 I
n
s
ti
tu

te
 

o
f 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
o
rs

 (
II

A
) 

In
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 (
IP

P
F

) 
n
o
w

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 c
o
n
s
o
lid

a
te

d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
lis

m
, 
q

u
a
lit

y
, 

c
o

n
s
is

te
n
c
y
, 

tr
a
n
s
p
a
re

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 w

h
o

le
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r.
 

 1
.2

 
T

h
e
 P

S
IA

S
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll 

a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 a
n
 A

u
d
it
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

th
a
t 

d
e
fi
n
e
s
 t

h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
, 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
. 

T
h

e
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

th
e
re

fo
re

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
s
 t

h
e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

it
h
in

 C
a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 C

it
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

(C
C

C
);

 
it
s
 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 
to

 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 
re

c
o
rd

s
, 

p
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 

a
n
d
 
p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 
re

le
v
a
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 
o
f 

e
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
ts

; 
in

 
a
d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 d

e
fi
n
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u
d
it
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

n
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 P

S
IA

S
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

to
 b

e
 p

e
ri
o
d
ic

a
lly

 
re

v
ie

w
e
d
 /

 p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 C

iv
ic

 A
ff

a
ir
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
, 
th

e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

5
1
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

a
n
d
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t.

 T
h
is

 C
h
a
rt

e
r 

w
ill

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 b
e
 r

e
v
is

it
e
d
 

a
n
n
u
a
lly

 t
o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 i
ts

 o
n
g

o
in

g
 v

a
lid

it
y
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
n
e
s
s
, 
a
n
d
 b

e
 c

ir
c
u
la

te
d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 s
p
e
c
if
ie

d
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

 2
. 

P
U

R
P

O
S

E
 

 2
.1

 
In

 a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 P

S
IA

S
, 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
in

g
 i
s
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 a

s
: 

 
"A

n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t,

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 a

d
d
 v

a
lu

e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

n
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
's

 o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 

It
 

h
e
lp

s
 a

n
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 a

c
c
o
m

p
lis

h
 i

ts
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 b

y
 b

ri
n
g
in

g
 a

 s
y
s
te

m
a
ti
c
, 

d
is

c
ip

lin
e
d
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 t
o
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 a
n
d
 i

m
p

ro
v
e
 t

h
e
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
."

 
 2
.2

 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 i
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 a

p
p

re
c
ia

te
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 e

x
is

te
n
c
e
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

d
im

in
is

h
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

s
e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

to
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
n
d
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t.
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 s

u
b
s
ti
tu

te
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 

o
f 

s
e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t,
 w

h
o
 s

h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

re
 c

o
n
d
u
c
te

d
 i

n
 a

 s
e
c
u
re

, 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
n
d
 w

e
ll-

o
rd

e
re

d
 m

a
n
n
e
r 

w
it
h

 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
to

 a
d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

ig
h
t 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
ly

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 

 3
. 

A
U

T
H

O
R

IS
A

T
IO

N
 

 3
.1

 
T

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

a
n
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 i

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
n
d
 A

u
d
it
 R

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
0
3
, 

a
s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 i

n
 2

0
0
6
 a

n
d
 

2
0
1
1
, 

w
h
ic

h
 s

ta
te

 t
h
a
t 

“a
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

b
o
d
y
 m

u
s
t 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

n
 a

d
e
q
u
a
te

 a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

a
u
d
it
 o

f 
it
s
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 a

n
d
 o

f 
it
s
 

s
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
in

 a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
r 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l”

. 
T

h
is

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 f
o
rm

a
lly

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 a

n
d
 e

n
d
o
rs

e
d

 w
it
h
in

 C
C

C
’s

 C
o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
. 

 

Page 40



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

V
e
rs

io
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
1
.0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

3
.2

 
F

u
rt

h
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 p
la

c
e

d
 u

p
o
n
 t

h
e
 C

h
ie

f 
A

u
d
it
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 (

s
e
e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 4

: 
O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 R

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
),

 t
o
 

fu
lf
il 

a
ll 

a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

C
IP

F
A

’s
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 R

o
le

 o
f 

th
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u
d
it
 i

n
 P

u
b

lic
 S

e
c
to

r 
O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

w
h
ils

t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

C
o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 m

a
k
e
s
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

c
a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 

a
n
 e

x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
, 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 i

n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 

a
n
d
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

5
1
 O

ff
ic

e
r.

 T
h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

5
1
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

a
t 

C
C

C
, 

a
s
 a

t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
, 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
c
ru

it
e
d
 i
n
to

. 
In

te
ri
m

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 e
x
is

t 
w

it
h
 S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
 3
.3

 
T

h
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
, 

w
it
h
 s

tr
ic

t 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 r
e
c
o
rd

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 

is
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 f

u
ll,

 
fr

e
e
, 

a
n
d
 u

n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a

n
y
 a

n
d
 a

ll 
o
f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
's

: 
 

·
 

R
e
c
o
rd

s
, 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

o
rr

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
c
e
 (

m
a
n
u
a
l 
a
n
d
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

) 
re

la
ti
n
g

 t
o
 a

n
y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

tr
a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
; 

·
 

P
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
, 
i.
e
. 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 a

n
d
 l
a
n
d
, 

p
lu

s
 c

a
s
h
, 
s
to

re
s
 o

r 
a
n
y
 o

th
e
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
; 

a
n
d
 

·
 

P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l 

–
 
re

q
u
ir
in

g
 
a
n
d
 
re

c
e
iv

in
g

 
s
u
c
h
 
e
x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
s
 
a
s
 
a
re

 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

in
g

 
a
n
y
 
m

a
tt
e
r 

u
n
d
e
r 

e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 
a
n
d
 

g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 a

s
s
is

ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
 f

u
lf
ill

in
g

 i
ts

 r
o
le

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
. 

 3
.4

 
S

u
c
h
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 g

ra
n
te

d
 o

n
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 a

n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

n
o
t 

b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 p

ri
o
r 

n
o
ti
c
e
, 

a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 i
n
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
, 

th
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
p
ri
o

r 
n
o
ti
c
e
 w

ill
 

b
e
 g

iv
e
n
 w

h
e
re

v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

, 
u
n
le

s
s
 c

ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 d

ic
ta

te
 o

th
e
rw

is
e
. 

 4
. 

O
R

G
A

N
IS

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 R

E
L

A
T

IO
N

S
H

IP
S

 
 4
.1

 
W

it
h
in

 
th

e
 
P

S
IA

S
, 

th
e
 
te

rm
s
 
’C

h
ie

f 
A

u
d
it
 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
,’
 
‘B

o
a
rd

’ 
a
n
d
 
‘S

e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t’
 
a
re

 
u
s
e
d
 
to

 
d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
 
k
e

y
 
e
le

m
e
n
ts

 
o
f 

th
e

 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
’s

 g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
s
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y
 i
n

te
ra

c
t 

w
it
h
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
. 

T
h
e
 P

S
IA

S
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 t
e
rm

s
 a

re
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 

th
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 e

a
c
h
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
, 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

 t
h
e
 i

n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u
d
it
. 

A
t 

C
C

C
, 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 i

n
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 a

p
p
lie

d
, 

s
o
 a

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

k
e
y
 b

o
d
ie

s
 a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 T
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

e
rm

s
 a

re
 e

x
p
la

in
e
d
: 

 

·
 

C
h
ie

f 
A

u
d
it
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

 

·
 

B
o
a
rd

 

·
 

S
e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
 

·
 

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 

·
 

O
th

e
r 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

ro
v
id

e
rs

 

·
 

O
th

e
r 

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 I

n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 B

o
d
ie

s
 

    

Page 41



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

V
e
rs

io
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
1
.0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

4
.2

 
C

h
ie

f 
A

u
d
it
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

 
 

A
t 

C
C

C
, 

th
e
 C

h
ie

f 
A

u
d
it
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 i

s
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u
d
it
 (

H
o
IA

),
 w

h
o
 f

u
lf
ils

 t
h

is
 r

o
le

 t
o
 P

e
te

rb
o
ro

u
g

h
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

(P
C

C
) 

a
n
d
 

S
o
u
th

 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir
e
 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

(S
C

D
C

) 
a
s
 
p
a
rt

 
o
f 

a
 
s
h
a
re

d
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t.

 
A

 
M

e
m

o
ra

n
d
u
m

 
o
f 

U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 
e
x
is

ts
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 a

ll 
th

re
e

 a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
is

 a
g

re
e
m

e
n
t 

is
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
. 

E
a
c
h
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

, 
a
s
 a

t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
, 

h
a

d
 i
ts

 o
w

n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
s
ta

ff
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
h
e
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

T
h
e
 H

o
IA

 h
a
s
 a

 d
ir
e

c
t 

lin
e
 o

f 
re

p
o
rt

in
g

 t
o
 t

h
e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

5
1
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

a
t 

e
a
c
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n

s
e
 t

o
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 l
a
id

 d
o
w

n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 
P

S
IA

S
, 

it
 i

s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 H
o
IA

 h
a
s
 a

 d
ir
e
c
t 

re
p
o
rt

in
g

 l
in

e
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
t 

b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
. 

 4
.3

 
B

o
a
rd

 
 

In
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 

o
v
e
rs

e
e
in

g
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
, 

th
e
 ‘

B
o

a
rd

’ 
w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
e

 C
iv

ic
 A

ff
a
ir
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 w
h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i

s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 w

it
h

 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 t
o
 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
: 

 

·
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 P

la
n
s
; 

·
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

la
n
s
; 

·
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 O

p
in

io
n
, 
a
n
d

 

·
 

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
P

u
b
lic

 S
e
c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
. 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 t

o
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 a
n
d
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 i
ts

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

M
o
re

o
v
e
r,

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
t 

b
e
 n

e
e
d
e
d
, 

th
e
 H

o
IA

 a
ls

o
 h

a
s
 a

 
d
ir
e
c
t 
re

p
o
rt

in
g

 l
in

e
 a

n
d
 f
re

e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

h
a
ir
 o

f 
th

e
 C

iv
ic

 A
ff

a
ir
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

 4
.4

 
S

e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

 
In

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 l
ia

is
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 s

e
n
io

r 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

, 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 h

a
s
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 D

ir
e
c
to

rs
 a

n
d
 

H
e
a
d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
. 

‘S
e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t’
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
th

is
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

is
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 L
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 T
e
a
m

 o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

5
1

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 a

 k
e
y
 m

e
m

b
e
r.

 
 4
.5

 
E

x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u
d
it
’s

 i
n
te

ra
c
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 E

x
te

rn
a
l 

A
u

d
it
o
rs

 –
 E

rn
s
t 

a
n
d
 Y

o
u
n
g

 –
 i

n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 m

in
im

is
e
 a

n
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

d
u
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 
a
n
d
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

c
a
n
 b

e
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 t

w
o
 p

a
rt

ie
s
. 

A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 

c
a
n
 p

la
c
e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 r
e
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
, 

w
h
e
re

v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
. 

 

Page 42



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

V
e
rs

io
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
1
.0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

4
.6

 
O

th
e
r 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

ro
v
id

e
rs

 
 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 l

ia
is

e
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

, 
w

h
e
re

 s
h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 e
x
is

t.
 I

n
 s

u
c
h
 

c
a
s
e
s
, 

a
 d

ia
lo

g
u
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 o

p
e
n
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 o

th
e
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 e

q
u
iv

a
le

n
t 

C
h
ie

f 
A

u
d
it
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
 a

 w
a

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 r
e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 

a
u
d
it
in

g
 o

f 
‘s

h
a
re

d
’ 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 b

o
th

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

p
a
rt

ie
s
 i

n
v
o
lv

e
d
, 

a
n
d
 c

a
u
s
e
 l

e
a
s
t 

d
is

ru
p
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

a
re

a
(s

) 
b
e
in

g
 a

u
d
it
e
d
. 

 4
.7

 
O

th
e
r 

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 I

n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 B

o
d
ie

s
 

 
T

h
e
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
fi
rm

s
 i
t 

w
ill

 l
ik

e
w

is
e
 c

o
-o

p
e
ra

te
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
e

x
te

rn
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o

n
 b

o
d
ie

s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 t

o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 t
o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
, 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 o

r 
ta

rg
e
ts

. 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u
d
it
 w

ill
, 

w
h
e
re

v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

u
ti
lis

e
 t

h
ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t
h
is

 w
o
rk

. 
 5
. 

O
B

J
E

C
T

IV
E

S
 A

N
D

 S
C

O
P

E
 

 5
.1

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
s
 t

h
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 r
o
le

 o
f 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 d
u
ty

 o
f 

c
a
re

 o
n
 t

h
e
 C

h
ie

f 
A

u
d
it
 E

x
e

c
u
ti
v
e
 t

o
 g

iv
e
 

a
n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
 o

p
in

io
n
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

n
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 o
f 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
, 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l.
 T

h
is

 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 
to

 
e
v
a
lu

a
te

 
th

e
 
g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 
fa

r 
e
x
c
e
e
d
s
 
e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 
o
f 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 
a
p
p
ly

in
g

 
to

 
th

e
 
C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 
c
o
re

 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

In
s
te

a
d
, 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 
is

 
re

q
u
ir
e
d
 
to

 
s
c
ru

ti
n
is

e
 
th

e
 
w

h
o
le

 
s
y
s
te

m
 
o
f 

ri
s
k
 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t,

 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 

a
n
d
 
g

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 b

y
 m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t.

 
 5
.2

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u
d
it
 
a
ls

o
 
h
a
s
 
a
 
s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 
ro

le
, 

w
h
e
re

b
y
 
it
 
w

ill
 
p
ro

v
id

e
 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 
w

h
ic

h
 
a
re

 
a
d
v
is

o
ry

 
in

 
n
a
tu

re
 
a
n
d
 
g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
, 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l,
 a

n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 o

p
in

io
n
. 

 5
.3

 
A

 r
is

k
 b

a
s
e
d
 A

u
d
it
 P

la
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

to
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

a
u
d
it
 c

o
v
e
ra

g
e

 t
o
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 

a
u
d
it
 

o
p
in

io
n
, 

w
h

ic
h
 c

a
n
 t

h
e
n
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 f

o
rm

u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 
C

C
C

’s
 A

n
n
u
a
l 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t.
 M

o
re

o
v
e
r,

 a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 
p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 w

ill
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.
 I

n
 t

h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 

o
f 

d
e
fi
c
ie

n
c
ie

s
 i

n
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 b

e
in

g
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g

 a
u
d
it
 a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
ts

, 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u
d
it
 w

ill
 p

u
t 

fo
rw

a
rd

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

im
e
d
 a

t 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

re
s
to

ri
n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
to

 a
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 l
e
v
e
l,
 w

h
e
re

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t.

 
 

Page 43



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

V
e
rs

io
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
1
.0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

5
.4

 
In

 a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 P

S
IA

S
, 
th

e
 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f:

 
 

·
 

T
h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
, 
im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
’s

 e
th

ic
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
, 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

·
 

T
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 f
o
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
. 

·
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 I
T

 g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 i
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
’s

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
. 

·
 

T
h
e
 
C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 
ri
s
k
 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 
in

 
te

rm
s
 
o
f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ri
s
k
s
 
b
e
in

g
 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 
a
n
d
 
a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
; 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
ri
s
k
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
d
e
 t

h
a
t 

a
lig

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
’s

 r
is

k
 a

p
p
e
ti
te

, 
th

e
 c

a
p
tu

ri
n
g

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
n
g

 o
f 

ri
s
k
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 a

 
ti
m

e
ly

 m
a
n
n
e
r,

 a
n
d
 i

ts
 u

s
e
 b

y
 s

ta
ff

, 
s
e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
ir
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 i

n
fo

rm
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 

m
a
k
in

g
 g

e
n
e
ra

lly
. 

·
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n

t 
o
f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
’s

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 g

o
a
ls

. 
 

·
 

T
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 f

o
rm

u
la

te
d
 t
o
 s

e
c
u
re

 a
n
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.
  

·
 

T
h
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
n
e
s
s
, 
re

lia
b
ili

ty
, 

in
te

g
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 t

im
e
lin

e
s
s
 o

f 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
. 

·
 

T
h
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 

to
 

e
n
s
u
re

 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 

le
g

is
la

ti
o
n
, 

re
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
, 

p
o
lic

ie
s
, 

p
la

n
s
, 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 

a
n
d
 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

, 
e
n
c
o
m

p
a
s
s
in

g
 t
h
o
s
e
 s

e
t 
b
y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
lly

. 

·
 

T
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
s
s
e
ts

 a
n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
. 

·
 

T
h
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
, 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 w

it
h
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

re
 u

s
e
d
 i
n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
s
 a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
 5
.5

 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
s
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 a

b
o
v
e
, 

w
h
e
re

 I
n
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 w

ill
 g

iv
e
 i

n
p
u
t 

to
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 e

n
h

a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t;
 
th

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 
p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

5
1
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

in
 t
h
e
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 d

u
ti
e
s
, 
in

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
w

it
h
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
b
it
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

o
f 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

 5
.6

 
M

a
n

a
g

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fr

a
u

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

rr
u

p
ti

o
n

 i
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 o

f 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
, 

it
 

w
ill

 b
e
 a

le
rt

 i
n
 a

ll 
it
s
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
o
s
u
re

s
 t

h
a
t 

c
o
u
ld

 a
llo

w
 f

ra
u
d
 o

r 
c
o
rr

u
p
ti
o
n
 t

o
 o

c
c
u
r 

a
n
d
 w

ill
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 e

x
te

n
t 

a
n
d
 

a
d
e
q

u
a
c
y
 

o
f 

ri
s
k
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 
b
u
ilt

 
in

to
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 

b
y
 

m
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t,

 
s
h
a
ri
n
g

 
th

is
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h

 
E

x
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 

a
n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g

a
to

rs
 e

.g
. 
B

e
n
e
fi
t 
F

ra
u
d
. 

 5
.7

 
In

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
 o

f 
d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

n
c
o
m

p
a
s
s
in

g
 a

ll 
th

e
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 s
ta

te
d
 a

b
o
v
e
, 

s
h
o
u
ld

 a
n
y
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ri
s
k
 e

x
p
o
s
u

re
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 

is
s
u
e
s
 s

u
b
s
e
q

u
e
n
tl
y
 b

e
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 w

ill
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
s
e
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 t
o
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t,
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
 o

r 
m

it
ig

a
te

 
th

e
s
e
, 
a
n
d
 a

p
p
ra

is
e
 t
h
e
 C

iv
ic

 A
ff

a
ir
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

f 
s
u
c
h
 s

it
u
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

Page 44



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

V
e
rs

io
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
1
.0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

6
. 

IN
D

E
P

E
N

D
E

N
C

E
 

 6
.1

 
T

h
e
 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 

o
p
e
ra

te
s
 

w
it
h
in

 
a
n

 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 
th

a
t 

p
re

s
e
rv

e
s
 

th
e
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 

o
f 

th
e
 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
, 

a
n
d
 
e
n
s
u
re

s
 
th

a
t 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 
is

 
fr

e
e
 
fr

o
m

 
in

te
rf

e
re

n
c
e
 
in

 
d
e
te

rm
in

in
g

 
th

e
 
s
c
o
p
e
 
o
f 

in
te

rn
a
l 

a
u
d
it
in

g
, 

p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 w
o
rk

 a
n
d

 c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
n
g
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
. 

T
h
e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
llo

w
s
 t

h
e
 H

o
IA

 d
ir
e
c
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 f

re
e
d
o
m

 t
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 u
n
e
d
it
e
d

, 
a
s
 

d
e
e
m

e
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

, 
to

 t
h
e
 C

iv
ic

 A
ff

a
ir
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
, 
th

e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

5
1
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 L
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 T
e
a
m

. 
 6
.2

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 n

o
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
re

s
p
o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

r 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
v
e
r 

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
. 

A
s
 a

 
c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
, 
th

e
y
 d

o
 n

o
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
, 

in
s
ta

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
s
, 

p
re

p
a
re

 r
e
c
o
rd

s
, 

o
r 

e
n
g

a
g

e
 i
n
 a

n
y
 o

th
e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 i
m

p
a
ir
 t

h
e
ir

 
ju

d
g

e
m

e
n
t.

 H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 d

o
e
s
 h

a
v
e

 s
o
m

e
 s

u
rv

e
ill

a
n
c
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ta
ti
o
n
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 
tr

a
in

in
g
. 
O

v
e
ra

ll 
o
w

n
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

re
m

a
in

s
 w

it
h
in

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 
 6
.3

 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
, 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
rs

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y
 w

e
re

 p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
, 

a
n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 i
s
 p

re
s
u
m

e
d
 

to
 b

e
 i
m

p
a
ir
e
d
 i
f 

a
n
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
o
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

a
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y
 h

a
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 w
it
h
in

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 1

2
 

m
o
n
th

s
. 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
o
rs

 m
a

y
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 o

v
e
r 

w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y
 h

a
d
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

. 
T

h
e
 H

o
IA

 w
ill

 c
o
n
fi
rm

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

iv
ic

 A
ff

a
ir
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
, 

a
t 

le
a
s
t 

a
n
n
u
a
lly

, 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
in

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
. 

 7
. 

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 
 7
.1

 
C

C
C

’s
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
rs

 o
p
e
ra

te
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 P

u
b
lic

 S
e
c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
, 
2
0
1
3
. 

 7
.2

 
T

h
e
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 g

o
v
e
rn

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
, 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
, 

ru
le

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 b

y
 C

C
C

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

, 
b
u
t 

a
re

 
n
o
t 

lim
it
e
d
 t

o
, 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 O

rd
e
rs

, 
th

e
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
F

ra
u
d
 a

n
d
 C

o
rr

u
p
ti
o
n
 P

o
lic

y
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
C

o
n
d
u
c
t.

 S
im

ila
rl
y
, 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
o
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 

b
o
d
ie

s
’ 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 (
e
.g

. 
a
s
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 C

IP
F

A
),

 a
n
d
 a

ll 
le

g
is

la
ti
o
n
 a

ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

 7
.3

 
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
o
rs

 w
ill

 a
d
d

it
io

n
a
lly

 a
d
h
e
re

 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
E

th
ic

s
 a

s
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 P

S
IA

S
. 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
o
rs

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 d
u
e
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 

c
a
re

 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
-b

a
s
e
d
 a

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

d
a
ta

 a
n
a
ly

s
is

 
te

c
h
n
iq

u
e
s
, 

w
h
e
re

v
e
r 

fe
a
s
ib

le
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 b

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

l 
to

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 A
ll 

w
o
rk

in
g
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 

w
h

ic
h
 w

ill
 b

e
 

fo
llo

w
e
d
 b

y
 C

C
C

’s
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
rs

 a
re

 s
e
t 
o

u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 M

a
n
u
a
l.
 

 8
. 

A
U

D
IT

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 

 8
.1

 
T

h
e
 H

o
IA

 w
ill

 b
e
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
lly

 q
u
a
lif

ie
d
 (

C
M

II
A

, 
C

C
A

B
 o

r 
e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t)

 a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 w

id
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
, 

to
 e

n
a
b
le

 
th

e
m

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

o
le

. 

Page 45



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

V
e
rs

io
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
1
.0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

 8
.2

 
T

h
e
 H

o
IA

 w
ill

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 a

 t
e
a
m

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
, 

s
k
ill

s
, 

q
u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

re
q

u
is

it
e
 a

u
d
it
 a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 t

y
p
e
 o

f 
re

v
ie

w
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i

n
 y

e
a
r 

in
c
lu

d
e
 c

o
m

p
u
te

r 
a
u
d
it
s
, 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

a
u
d
it
s
, 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
, 

g
ra

n
t 

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

, 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y
 i

n
p
u
t 

to
 n

e
w

 /
 m

o
d
if
ie

d
 s

y
s
te

m
s
, 

a
n
d
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
/ 

fr
a
u
d
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

In
 t

h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 

o
f 

s
p
e
c
ia

l 
/ 

fr
a
u
d
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
, 

th
e
re

 i
s
 l

im
it
e
d

 c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 P

la
n
s
 t

o
 a

b
s
o
rb

 t
h
is

 
w

o
rk

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 t
h
e
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 w

h
e
n
 s

u
c
h
 i
n
p
u
t 
is

 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

. 
 9
. 

A
U

D
IT

 P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 

 9
.1

 
T

h
e
 H

o
IA

 w
ill

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
, 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 a

n
n
u
a
l 

a
u
d
it
 p

la
n
s
 a

n
d
 a

 s
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

a
n
n
u
a

l 
a
u
d
it
 c

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 u

s
in

g
 a

 r
is

k
 

b
a
s
e
d
 

m
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
. 

T
h
is

 
w

ill
 

ta
k
e
 

in
to

 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

a
n
d
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 

ri
s
k
s
, 

a
s
 

w
e
ll 

a
s
 

a
n

y
 

ri
s
k
s
 
o
r 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 

s
u
b
s
e
q

u
e
n
tl
y
 
n
o
ti
fi
e
d
 
to

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u
d
it
 
b
y
 
s
e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t.
 
C

o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
w

ill
 
th

e
n
 
b
e
 
s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 
D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ta

l 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 

p
ri
o
r 

to
 b

e
in

g
 t

a
k
e
n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

iv
ic

 A
ff

a
ir
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 f

o
r 

fi
n
a
l 

e
n
d
o
rs

e
m

e
n
t,
 i
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r 

to
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y
 r

e
la

te
. 

 9
.2

 
T

h
e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 P

la
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 t

im
in

g
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

a
n
d
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r.

 A
n
y
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 w
ill

 b
e
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

iv
ic

 A
ff

a
ir
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
 w

ill
 o

u
tl
in

e
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 
o
u
t 

a
n
d
 
th

e
 
b
ro

a
d
 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 
a
n
d
 
s
k
ill

s
 
re

q
u
ir
e
d
 
to

 
d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 
p
la

n
. 

It
 
w

ill
 
p
ro

v
id

e
 
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 
fo

r 
th

e
 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 a

n
d
 f

o
r 

it
 t

o
 b

e
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

k
ill

s
 a

re
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 p

la
n
. 

A
re

a
s
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 p

la
n
 a

re
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 i
n
 T

a
b

le
 1

. 
 

T
A

B
L

E
 1

: 
A

U
D

IT
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

 

·
 

C
o
re

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 w

o
rk

 

·
 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

 a
n
d
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

·
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 /
 C

ro
s
s
 C

u
tt

in
g
 a

u
d
it
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 

·
 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
n

d
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 

·
 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ta

l 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 r
e
v
ie

w
s
 

·
 

F
ra

u
d
 a

n
d
 i
rr

e
g
u

la
ri
ti
e
s
 

·
 

F
o
llo

w
 u

p
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 

·
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y
 /

 a
d

v
ic

e
 o

n
 r

is
k
s
, 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
n
d

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 

·
 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
 

 9
.3

 
T

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 p

la
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 k

e
p
t 

u
n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 t

o
 i

d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
y
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
t 

n
e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

c
h
a
n
g

in
g

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 r
is

k
s
. 

It
 w

ill
 b

e
 

fl
e
x
ib

le
, 

c
o
n
ta

in
in

g
 a

n
 e

le
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
te

 a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
a
d
ily

 f
o
re

s
e
e

n
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 o
n
 

o
c
c
a
s
io

n
s
, 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 a
u
d
it
 r

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 t
a
k
e
 p

re
c
e
d
e
n
c
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 p

la
n
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 a

s
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

w
o
rk

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 a

s
 a

 

Page 46



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

V
e
rs

io
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
1
.0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t.

 R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

 m
a
y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
t 
th

is
. 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 w

ill
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

to
 m

a
k
e
 a

 c
h
a
rg

e
 f
o
r 

a
n
y
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 t
h
a
t 

is
 o

v
e
r 

a
n
d
 a

b
o
v
e
 t

h
a
t 

o
ri
g

in
a
lly

 p
la

n
n
e
d
. 

 9
.4

 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 p

la
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
 e

a
c
h
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ta

l 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
T

e
a
m

 p
ri
o
r 

to
 t
h
e
ir
 f

o
rm

a
l 
a
p
p
ro

v
a
l.
 

 1
0
. 

R
E

P
O

R
T

IN
G

 
 1
0
.1

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 f
o
llo

w
e
d
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 e

a
c
h
 a

u
d
it
 i
s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 T
a
b

le
 2

. 
 1
0
.2

 
U

p
o
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
a
c
h
 a

u
d
it
 a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t,
 a

n
 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 t

h
a
t:

 

·
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
f 

th
e
 a

re
a
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
o
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,
 w

h
ic

h
, 

in
 t
u
rn

, 
in

fo
rm

s
 t

h
e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t;

 a
n
d
 

·
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 f
o
rm

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

 o
f 

p
o
in

ts
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t

o
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

a
is

e
d
, 

to
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 

w
it
h
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
. 

 

T
A

B
L

E
 2

: 
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 A

R
R

A
N

G
E

M
E

N
T

S
 D

U
R

IN
G

 A
U

D
IT

S
 

S
ta

g
e

 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ta
ry

 

A
u
d

it
 B

ri
e
f 

S
e
t 

u
p
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r(

s
) 

 

F
ie

ld
w

o
rk

 
A

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t 

u
n

d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
s
, 

te
s
ti
n

g
 e

tc
. 

 

E
x
it
 M

e
e
ti
n

g
 

A
t 

c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
fi
e
ld

w
o
rk

, 
is

s
u
e
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 f

o
r 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 (

if
 n

o
t 

a
lr
e

a
d

y
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 d
u
ri

n
g
 c

o
u
rs

e
 o

f 
fi
e
ld

w
o

rk
).

 
 

D
ra

ft
 r

e
p
o
rt

 
P

ro
d
u
c
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 1

5
 w

o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
s
 o

f 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
fi
e
ld

w
o
rk

 /
 e

x
it
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
. 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 /

 L
in

e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

to
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 r
e
s
p

o
n
d
 w

it
h

in
 1

5
 d

a
y
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

n
c
e
 (

o
r 

n
o
t)

 o
f 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
g
e

th
e
r 

w
it
h
 

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

 p
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t.

 
 

F
in

a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

 
A

u
d

it
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
s
 a

ll 
m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 w
it
h
in

 r
e

p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 r

e
-i
s
s
u
e

 a
s
 a

 f
in

a
l 
w

it
h

in
 1

0
 d

a
y
s
 o

f 
re

c
e
iv

in
g

 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
 i
n

 a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e

 w
it
h
 a

g
re

e
d
 p

ro
to

c
o

ls
 (

s
e
e
 T

a
b
le

 4
).

 
U

n
le

s
s
 a

 s
p
e
c
ia

l 
in

v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
, 

a
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
n
a

ir
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 f

in
a

l 
re

p
o
rt

 t
o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t’
s
 o

p
in

io
n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 u

s
e
fu

ln
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 
 

 

1
0
.3

 
E

x
it
 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 
a
re

 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 
e
n
a
b
lin

g
 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

to
 
d
is

c
u
s
s
 
is

s
u
e
d
 
D

ra
ft

 
A

u
d
it
 
R

e
p
o
rt

s
. 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
 
fo

r 
m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t’
s
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d

it
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 l

ie
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 

D
ir
e
c
to

rs
, 

a
n
d

 /
 o

r 
H

e
a
d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 

a
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

, 
w

h
o
 c

a
n
 e

it
h
e
r,

 
a
c
c
e
p
t 

a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 g

iv
e
n
 o

r 
fo

rm
a
lly

 r
e
je

c
t 

it
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 i
f 

a
u
d
it
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 t
o
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

e
n
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

a
re

 

Page 47



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

V
e
rs

io
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
1
.0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

d
is

re
g

a
rd

e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 c

o
m

p
e
n
s
a
ti
n
g

 c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 j
u
s
ti
fy

in
g

 t
h
is

 c
o
u
rs

e
 o

f 
a
c
ti
o
n
, 

a
n
 a

u
d
it
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 i

n
 t

h
e
 F

in
a
l 

A
u
d

it
 

R
e
p
o
rt

, 
re

it
e
ra

ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 r

is
k
 t

h
a
t 

re
m

a
in

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

in
g
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 c

h
o
s
e
n
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
p
t 

th
is

 r
is

k
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

, 
d
e
p
e
n
d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

e
v
e
ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 r

is
k
, 
th

e
 m

a
tt

e
r 

m
a
y
 b

e
 e

s
c
a
la

te
d
 u

p
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 d

ra
w

n
 t

o
 t
h
e
 a

tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

iv
ic

 A
ff

a
ir
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

 1
0
.4

 
A

c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 r

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

n
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
o
p
in

io
n
 g

iv
e
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
re

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d

 (
s
e
e
 T

a
b

le
 3

).
 F

in
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 R

e
p
o
rt

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

a
g
re

e
d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

ro
to

c
o
ls

 t
o
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

n
o
m

in
a
te

d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 f
o
llo

w
 u

p
 w

o
rk

 a
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

. 
 

T
A

B
L

E
 3

: 
A

U
D

IT
 O

P
IN

IO
N

 /
 C

L
A

S
S

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 R
IS

K
S

 

W
e
 c

a
te

g
o
ri
s
e
 o

u
r 

o
p

in
io

n
s

 a
c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 o

u
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h
e
s
e

 c
o
n
tr

o
ls

: 
 

O
p

in
io

n
 /

 A
s

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 

F
U

L
L

 
T

h
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
 

is
 

d
e
s
ig

n
e

d
 

to
 

m
e
e
t 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

a
n
d
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
a
re

 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
tl
y
 

a
p

p
lie

d
 

th
a
t 

p
ro

te
c
t 

th
e
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 
fr

o
m

 
fo

re
s
e
e
a
b
le

 r
is

k
s
. 

S
IG

N
IF

IC
A

N
T

 
T

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 s

o
u
n
d
 b

u
t 

th
e
re

 a
re

 s
o
m

e
 w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n

d
 /
 o

r 
th

e
 i
n
c
o

n
s
is

te
n
t 

a
p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

. 
 

O
p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 e

x
is

t 
to

 m
it
ig

a
te

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

a
g
a

in
s
t 

p
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
ri
s
k
s
. 

L
IM

IT
E

D
 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
n
d

 /
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 o

f 
a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
, 

w
h

ic
h
 c

a
n
 p

u
t 

th
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

a
t 

ri
s
k
. 

T
h
e
re

fo
re

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 i

n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
n
d
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 o

n
e
s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e

 
th

e
 r

is
k
 e

x
p
o
s
u
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 

N
O

 
C

o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
re

 w
e
a
k
 a

n
d
 /

o
r 

th
e
re

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

n
o

n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
, 

w
h

ic
h
 c

a
n
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i

n
 t

h
e
 f

a
ilu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

F
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 w
ill

 e
x
p

o
s
e
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ri
s
k
, 

w
h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 l

e
a
d
 t

o
 m

a
jo

r 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
, 

e
m

b
a
rr

a
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

fa
ilu

re
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e
 k

e
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 

 1
0
.5

 
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a
r,

 a
n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 s

e
tt
in

g
 o

u
t 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
s
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

ta
te

 o
f 

th
e
 i

n
te

rn
a
l 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 
a
n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 T
h
is

 w
ill

 c
o
m

m
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
: 

 

·
 

T
h
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 t
im

e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 t

o
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 o

p
in

io
n
s
 p

e
rt

a
in

s
; 

·
 

A
n
y
 s

c
o
p
e
 l
im

it
a
ti
o
n
s
; 

·
 

C
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
ll 

re
la

te
d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

e
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 o

th
e
r 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

; 

·
 

T
h
e
 r

is
k
 o

r 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

c
ri
te

ri
a
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 b
a
s
is

 f
o
r 

th
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
o
p
in

io
n
; 

·
 

T
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
o
p
in

io
n
, 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 r
e
a
s
o
n
s
 w

h
e
re

 a
n
 u

n
fa

v
o

u
ra

b
le

 o
v
e
ra

ll 
o
p
in

io
n
 i
s
 g

iv
e
n
; 

a
n
d
 

·
 

A
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
n
 c

o
n
fo

rm
a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 P

S
IA

S
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

 

Page 48



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

V
e
rs

io
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
1
.0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

T
A

B
L

E
 4

: 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 F

R
E

Q
U

E
N

C
Y

 

R
e
p

o
rt

 P
ro

d
u

c
e
d

 
F

o
r 

R
e
a
s
o

n
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

A
u
d

it
 A

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
R

e
p
o
rt

 
T

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

d
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n
ts

’ 

·
 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 

·
 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
 

 

T
h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
e
a
c
h
 a

u
d
it
 a

s
s
ig

n
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 

th
e
 m

a
in

 r
e
c
ip

ie
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 

w
it
h
 a

c
ti
o

n
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 

  

·
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 

·
 

A
u
d

it
 O

p
in

io
n

 

·
 

D
e
ta

ile
d
 r

is
k
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

·
 

A
g
re

e
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

 

·
 

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

 

·
 

L
e
a
d

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

·
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

·
 

E
x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 

·
 

S
.1

5
1
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

·
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 

·
 

M
o
n

it
o
ri

n
g
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

 

A
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 f

o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 

 

A
s
 a

b
o

v
e

, 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 M

o
n

it
o
ri

n
g
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

w
h
o
 r

e
c
e

iv
e
 t
h

e
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
n
ly

 

H
a
lf
 Y

e
a
r 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 

R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

C
iv

ic
 A

ff
a
ir
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
T

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
it
h

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

t 
d
e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 a

u
d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 k

e
y
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
.  

·
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

a
n

n
u
a

l 
p

la
n

 

·
 

A
n

y
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a
n
n

u
a

l 
p

la
n

 

·
 

D
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ri
s
k
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

·
 

D
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
n
o

n
-r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 o

r 
n
o
n

-
im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

 

A
n
n

u
a

l 
O

p
in

io
n
 a

n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

 
·
 

C
iv

ic
 A

ff
a
ir
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

·
 

E
x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
  

 

T
h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
e
a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

in
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 

P
S

IA
S

. 
A

n
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

s
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
. 

·
 

A
n
n

u
a

l 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 g
iv

in
g
 H

o
IA

’s
 

o
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 

·
 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
n

n
u
a

l 
p
la

n
 a

n
d
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 d

a
ta

. 

·
 

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 

·
 

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 P
S

IA
S

 a
n

d
 a

n
y
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

 

A
n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d
it
 P

la
n

 
·
 

C
iv

ic
 A

ff
a
ir
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

·
 

S
.1

5
1
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

·
 

E
x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
  

 

B
e
g

in
n
in

g
 o

f 
y
e

a
r.

 D
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

d
e
liv

e
re

d
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 f
u
tu

re
 p

la
n
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

in
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 P

S
IA

S
. 

·
 

A
u
d

it
 P

la
n
 a

n
d
 d

a
y
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 

·
 

A
u
d

it
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

·
 

C
o
d
e
 o

f 
E

th
ic

s
 

·
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 a
n
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
  

 
  

Page 49



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

V
e
rs

io
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
1
.0

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

1
1
. 

Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 

 1
1
.1

 
T

h
e
 P

S
IA

S
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

s
 a

 q
u
a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

h
a
t 

c
o
v
e
rs

 a
ll 

a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
, 

a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 b

o
th

 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

. 
In

 t
h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 

o
f 

a
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 p

ro
v
in

g
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 f

o
rm

u
la

te
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t,
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
, 

th
e
 H

o
IA

 w
ill

 i
n
it
ia

te
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
c
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 a

n
n
u
a
lly

, 
th

e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 m

a
d
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 w

il
l 

b
e

 
re

p
o
rt

e
d
 t
o
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C

iv
ic

 A
ff

a
ir
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

 1
1
.2

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

ts
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 
m

u
s
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
 
o
n

-g
o
in

g
 
m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 
o
f 

th
e
 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 
o
f 

th
e
 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u
d
it
 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

T
h
e
 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 
o
p
e
ra

te
s
 
in

 
a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
k
e
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 r
e
g

u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
 b

y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 T

e
a
m

. 
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
ls

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 r

e
c
e
ip

t 
o
f 

p
o
s
t 
a
u
d
it
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
ro

m
 a

u
d
it
e
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 c
ri
ti
c
is

m
 b

e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
, 

th
is

 w
ill

 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 b
e
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 s

te
p
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 t

o
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 r
a
is

e
d
. 

 
T

h
e
 
P

S
IA

S
 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
lly

 
re

q
u
ir
e
 
p
e
ri
o
d
ic

 
s
e
lf
-a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 
o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 
b
y
 
o
th

e
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
s
 
w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 
w

it
h
 
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
. 

T
h
is

 o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 H

o
IA

 p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 a
n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
s
e
lf
-a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

o
f 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
, 

b
e
fo

re
 
th

e
 
re

s
u
lt
s
 
a
re

 
s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 
to

 
th

e
 
C

iv
ic

 
A

ff
a
ir
s
 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

P
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g

 
th

is
 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 
to

 
th

e
 
C

iv
ic

 
A

ff
a
ir
s
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 e

n
a
b
le

s
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 b

e
 a

s
s
u
re

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 i
n
 a

 s
a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 m

a
n
n
e
r 

s
u
c
h
 t

h
a
t 

re
lia

n
c
e
 c

a
n

 
b
e
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 o

p
in

io
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 H

o
IA

. 
 1
1
.3

 
E

x
te

rn
a
l 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

ts
 

 
E

x
te

rn
a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 m
u
s
t 

b
e
 c

o
n
d
u
c
te

d
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

o
n
c
e
 e

v
e
ry

 f
iv

e
 y

e
a
rs

 b
y
 a

 q
u
a
lif

ie
d
, 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
o
r 

o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

te
a
m

 f
ro

m
 

o
u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
. 

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 c
a
n
 b

e
 i
n

 t
h
e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

a
 f

u
ll 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 o

r 
a
 s

e
lf
-a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
v
e
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

 
T

h
e
 H

o
IA

 w
ill

 a
g

re
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 /

 o
r 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

5
1
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

th
e
 f
o
rm

 o
f 

th
e
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

; 
a
n
d
, 

th
e
 q

u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
o

r 
o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

te
a
m

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
c
o
n
fl
ic

t 
o
f 

in
te

re
s
t.

 A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 s

h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

, 
it
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ru
d
e
n
t 

fo
r 

e
a
c
h
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 t

im
e
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
5
 /
 2

0
1
6
. 

 

Page 50



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
E

th
ic

s
 

V
e

rs
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l:
 1

.0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4
 

 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 B

 
 

 

C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 A

U
D

IT
: 

C
O

D
E

 O
F

 E
T

H
IC

S
 

 

 IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

 
 

T
h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
a
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
E

th
ic

s
 i

s
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 e
th

ic
a
l 

c
u
lt
u
re

 f
o
r 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
d
e
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 m

in
im

u
m

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
d
u
c
t 

o
f 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 (

C
C

C
) 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
o
rs

. 
It
 i

s
 i

n
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 c

la
ri
fy

 t
h
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 

w
h
e
n
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 
th

e
ir
 d

u
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n
 e

th
ic

a
l,
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
c
u
lt
u
re

 a
t 

a
ll 

ti
m

e
s
 w

h
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 a

u
d
it
 d

u
ti
e
s
. 

 
 

P
R

IN
C

IP
L

E
S

 
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
re

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 a

p
p
ly

 a
n
d
 u

p
h
o
ld

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
: 

 

·
 

In
te

g
ri

ty
. 

T
h
e
 i
n
te

g
ri
ty

 o
f 

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
s
 t
ru

s
t 
a
n
d
 t

h
u
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
is

 f
o
r 

re
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
ir
 j
u
d
g

e
m

e
n
t.

 

·
 

O
b

je
c
ti

v
it

y
. 

In
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

 e
x
h
ib

it
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
 g

a
th

e
ri
n
g
, 

e
v
a
lu

a
ti
n
g
, 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
n
g

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

r 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 b

e
in

g
 e

x
a
m

in
e
d
. 

In
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d

it
o
rs

 m
a
k
e
 a

 b
a
la

n
c
e
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
ll 

th
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

re
 

n
o
t 

u
n
d
u
ly

 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 i
n
te

re
s
ts

 o
r 

b
y
 o

th
e
rs

 i
n
 f

o
rm

in
g
 j
u
d
g
m

e
n
ts

. 

·
 

C
o

n
fi

d
e
n

ti
a
li
ty

. 
In

te
rn

a
l 

a
u
d
it
o
rs

 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 

th
e
 v

a
lu

e
 a

n
d
 o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
y
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 a

n
d
 d

o
 n

o
t 

d
is

c
lo

s
e
 i

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

 w
it
h
o
u
t 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 u
n
le

s
s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
e
g

a
l 
o
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 d

o
 s

o
. 

·
 

C
o

m
p

e
te

n
c
y
. 

In
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
p
p
ly

 t
h
e
 k

n
o
w

le
d
g

e
, 

s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 
 

IN
T

E
G

R
IT

Y
 

 
C

C
C

 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
rs

 s
h
a
ll:

 

·
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

 t
h
e
ir
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 h

o
n
e
s
ty

, 
d
ili

g
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

; 

·
 

O
b
s
e
rv

e
 t
h
e
 l
a
w

 a
n
d
 m

a
k
e
 d

is
c
lo

s
u
re

s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 l
a

w
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
; 

·
 

N
o
t 

k
n
o
w

in
g

ly
 b

e
 a

 p
a
rt

y
 t

o
 a

n
y
 i

lle
g

a
l 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
, 

o
r 

e
n
g

a
g

e
 i

n
 a

c
ts

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 d
is

c
re

d
it
a
b
le

 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u
d
it
in

g
 o

r 
to

 t
h
e
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
; 

·
 

R
e
s
p
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 l
e
g

it
im

a
te

 a
n
d
 e

th
ic

a
l 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
; 

a
n
d
 

·
 

M
a

in
ta

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 w

it
h
 c

o
lle

a
g

u
e
s
, 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
lie

n
ts

 a
n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
ta

c
ts

 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
e
d
 b

y
 h

o
n

e
s
ty

, 
tr

u
th

fu
ln

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 f

a
ir
n
e
s
s
 

Page 51



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
E

th
ic

s
 

V
e

rs
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l:
 1

.0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4
 

 O
B

J
E

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 

 
C

C
C

 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

 s
h
a
ll:

 

·
 

N
o
t 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 a

n
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

r 
re

la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 t
h
a
t 

m
a
y
 i

m
p
a
ir
 o

r 
b
e
 p

re
s
u
m

e
d
 t

o
 i

m
p
a
ir
 t

h
e
ir
 u

n
b
ia

s
e
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
is

 p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
o
s
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 o

r 
re

la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 t

h
a
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 i
n
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
w

it
h
 t
h
e
 i
n
te

re
s
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
; 

·
 

N
o
t 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 h
a
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

; 

·
 

N
o
t 

a
c
c
e
p
t 

a
n
y
th

in
g

 t
h
a
t 
m

a
y
 i
m

p
a
ir
 o

r 
b
e
 p

re
s
u
m

e
d
 t

o
 i
m

p
a
ir
 t

h
e
ir
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
ju

d
g

e
m

e
n
t;
 a

n
d

 

·
 

D
is

c
lo

s
e
 a

ll 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
fa

c
ts

 k
n
o
w

n
 t

o
 t
h
e
m

 t
h
a
t,
 i
f 

n
o
t 

d
is

c
lo

s
e
d
, 
m

a
y
 d

is
to

rt
 t
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 o

f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 u

n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
. 

 C
O

N
F

ID
E

N
T

IA
L

IT
Y

 
 

C
C

C
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

 s
h
a
ll:

 

·
 

B
e
 p

ru
d
e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 
a
n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

c
q

u
ir
e
d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 d

u
ti
e
s
 b

u
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
lit

y
 d

o
 n

o
t 
lim

it
 o

r 
p
re

v
e
n
t 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
; 

·
 

N
o
t 
m

a
k
e
 u

n
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d
 d

is
c
lo

s
u
re

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 u

n
le

s
s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
e
g

a
l 
o
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 d
o
 s

o
; 

a
n
d

 

·
 

N
o
t 

u
s
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

a
n
y
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
g

a
in

 o
r 

in
 a

n
y
 m

a
n
n
e
r 

th
a
t 

w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n
tr

a
ry

 t
o
 t

h
e
 l
a

w
 o

r 
d
e

tr
im

e
n
ta

l 
to

 t
h
e
 l
e
g

it
im

a
te

 a
n
d
 e

th
ic

a
l 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
. 

 
C

O
M

P
E

T
E

N
C

Y
 

 
C

C
C

 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

 s
h
a
ll:

 

·
 

E
n
g

a
g

e
 o

n
ly

 i
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 k
n
o
w

le
d

g
e
, 

s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
; 

·
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 I

n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
; 
a
n
d
 

·
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
a
lly

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
ir
 p

ro
fi
c
ie

n
c
y
, 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 M
A

N
A

G
IN

G
 A

R
R

A
N

G
E

M
E

N
T

S
 

 T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
E

th
ic

s
: 

·
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
d
e
 t

o
 r

e
in

fo
rc

e
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 o
n
-g

o
in

g
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t;

 

·
 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 i
n
te

g
ri
ty

 i
n
 a

ll 
a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

; 

·
 

A
ll 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 o

b
lig

e
d
 t

o
 d

e
c
la

re
 a

n
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
c
o
n
fl
ic

ts
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t,

 a
s
 a

 m
in

im
u
m

 e
v
e
ry

 6
 m

o
n
th

s
; 

·
 

C
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a
lit

y
 b

re
a
c
h
e
s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 t
o
le

ra
te

d
; 

a
n
d
 

 A
ll 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 a

w
a
re

 a
n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

im
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 a

n
 a

p
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u

re
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

g
o
v
e
rn

 t
h
e
 a

re
a
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

u
d
it
e
d
. 

Page 52



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
4
/1

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
 

V
e

rs
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
1
.0

 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 C

  

C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 A

U
D

IT
 P

L
A

N
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 

 1
. 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

 
 1
.1

 
T

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 i

n
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 h
o
w

 I
n
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 w

ill
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a
im

s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 I
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 
re

v
ie

w
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 i
ts

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 r

e
le

v
a
n
c
e
, 

b
o
th

 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 a

im
s
 a

n
d
 i

n
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 a

 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l,
 m

o
d
e
rn

 a
u
d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

 1
.2

 
T

h
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
n
d
 A

u
d
it
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
1
 s

ti
p
u
la

te
 t

h
a
t 

a
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 m
a
in

ta
in

 “
a
 s

o
u
n
d
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 

w
h
ic

h
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

s
 

th
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 o

f 
th

a
t 

b
o
d
y
’s

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

ri
s
k
”.

 T
h
e
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

ls
o

 
p
ro

v
id

e
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 “

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

n
 a

d
e
q
u
a
te

 a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 o

f 
it
s
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 a

n
d
 o

f 
it
s
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l”

 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 P

u
b

lic
 S

e
c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

 a
re

 b
o
u
n
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 m

a
n
d
a
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 
o
f 

th
e
s
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
. 

 1
.3

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

a
u
d
it
 
is

 
d
e
fi
n
e
d
 
a
s
 
a
n
 
in

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t,

 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 
a
n
d
 
c
o
n

s
u
lt
in

g
 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 
d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 
to

 
a
d
d
 
v
a
lu

e
 
a
n
d

 
im

p
ro

v
e
 
a

n
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
’s

 o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 

It
 h

e
lp

s
 a

n
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 a

c
c
o
m

p
lis

h
 i

ts
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 b

y
 b

ri
n
g

in
g

 a
 s

y
s
te

m
a
ti
c
, 

d
is

c
ip

lin
e
d
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h
 t

o
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 
a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t,
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

 1
.4

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 i

s
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 r

o
le

 f
o
r 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d
it
. 

T
h
is

 r
o
le

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
s
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u
d
it
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 

in
te

rn
a
l 

a
u
d
it
 o

p
in

io
n
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

n
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 o
f 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
, 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l.
 T

h
is

 a
u
d
it
 o

p
in

io
n
 i

s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 f
e
e
d
s
 i
n
to

 t
h

e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t.

 
 1
.5

 
T

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
, 

th
e
re

fo
re

, 
is

 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 t
h
e
 

a
d
e
q

u
a
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t’
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 t

h
o
s
e
 r

is
k
s
. 

A
n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 

k
e
y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
a
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

o
u
r 

w
o
rk

. 
 1
.6

 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 a

d
v
is

o
ry

 i
n
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d
 a

re
 g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 r
e
q

u
e
s
t 

o
f 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t,
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

im
 o

f 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 
R

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 o
f 
th

is
 n

a
tu

re
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 r
o
le

 o
f 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
. 

 

Page 53



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
4
/1

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
 

V
e

rs
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
1
.0

 

2
. 

S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 
 2
.1

 
W

h
ile

 t
h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

 s
h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i

n
 p

la
c
e
 w

it
h
 P

e
te

rb
o
ro

u
g

h
 s

in
c
e
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
1
, 

th
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

fu
ll 

y
e
a
r 

o
f 

th
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 t

h
re

e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir
e
 j
o
in

in
g

 i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
3
. 

T
h
is

 h
a
s
 h

a
d
 a

 k
n
o
c
k
 o

n
 e

ff
e
c
t 

in
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 a
t 

C
a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 i

n
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 l

e
v
e
l 

o
f 

c
o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

t 
s
e
n
io

r 
le

v
e
l.
 T

h
e
 l

e
v
e
l 

o
f 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 f
ro

m
 5

0
%

 t
o
 4

0
%

 –
 w

it
h
 a

 c
o
m

m
e
n
s
u
ra

te
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 c

o
s
t.
 

 2
.2

 
In

 o
rd

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 i
ts

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
, 

th
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 g

o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

: 
 

·
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
IT

 s
o

ft
w

a
re

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 l

o
o
k
 t

o
 r

o
ll 

o
u
t 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
u
d
it
 s

o
ft

w
a
re

 t
o
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 w

e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
, 

b
u
t 

n
o
t 

b
e
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 t

o
 V

IS
IO

N
 a

n
d
 I

D
E

A
 s

o
ft

w
a
re

. 
V

IS
IO

N
 i

s
 a

n
 a

u
to

m
a
te

d
 w

e
b
-b

a
s
e
d
 p

a
c
k
a
g

e
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 

e
n
a
b
le

 a
ll 

a
u
d
it
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 o

n
-l
in

e
. 

W
it
h
 a

ll 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 h

e
ld

 o
n

-l
in

e
, 

q
u
a
lit

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
rs

 o
n
 a

n
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 b

a
s
is

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 w

a
it
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
u
d
it
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
. 

E
a
rl
y
 e

rr
o
rs

 o
r 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 c

a
n
 t

h
e
n
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
. 
W

it
h
 a

ll 
d
a
ta

 h
e
ld

 o
n
 t

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
, 

th
is

 w
ill

 f
re

e
 u

p
 o

ff
ic

e
 s

to
ra

g
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

llo
w

in
g

 a
ll 

a
u
d
it
o
rs

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

s
it
e
s
. 

F
in

a
lly

, 
a
u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 b

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
, 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 s
p
e
e

d
in

g
 u

p
 t

h
e
 f

in
a

l 
o
u
tp

u
ts

. 
It
 i
s
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 
le

a
d
 i

n
 t

im
e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 t
o
 b

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 i

.e
. 

d
a
ta

 m
ig

ra
ti
o
n
, 

te
m

p
la

te
s
 c

re
a
te

d
 e

tc
. 

A
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 a

u
d
it
 p

a
c
k
a
g

e
, 

ID
E

A
, 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 

o
b
ta

in
e
d
. 

T
h
is

 i
n
te

rr
o
g

a
ti
o
n
 p

a
c
k
a
g

e
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b
le

 a
u
d
it
 t

o
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 l
a
rg

e
 d

a
ta

 s
e
ts

 f
o

r 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

a
n
o
m

a
lie

s
 o

n
 a

n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 b

a
s
is

 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 g

re
a
te

r 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 d

a
ta

 q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 A
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 “

m
in

i”
 a

u
d
it
 p

la
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 

to
 c

o
v
e
r 

th
is

. 
 

·
 

S
h

a
re

d
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 s

h
a
re

 b
e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
rs

. 
A

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
u
d
it
a
b
le

 a
re

a
s
 c

ro
s
s
 o

v
e
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 w

e
 w

ill
 l
o
o
k
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 f
ro

m
 o

th
e
rs

 –
 a

v
o
id

in
g

 d
u
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
ff
o
rt

. 
 

·
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
s
k
il
ls

. 
W

it
h
 
a
 
la

rg
e
r 

“c
ri
ti
c
a
l 

m
a
s
s
” 

o
f 

a
u
d
it
o
rs

 
th

e
re

 
is

 
th

e
 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

s
w

it
c
h
in

g
 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 
th

e
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 o
n
 a

n
 a

d
-h

o
c
 b

a
s
is

 w
h
e
re

 s
p
e
c
ia

lis
m

s
 e

x
is

t.
 A

u
d
it
 p

la
n
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 e

a
c
h
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

s
im

ila
r 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 a

n
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
o
m

m
o
n
 t

h
e
m

e
s
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 l

o
o
k
 i

n
to

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

th
e
s
e
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

s
a
m

e
 a

u
d
it
o
r 

–
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 T

e
rm

s
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
, 
tr

a
v
e
l 
a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s
 e

tc
. 

w
e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 e

x
p
lo

re
d
. 

S
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 r
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
, 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

k
ill

s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
o
r 

th
is

 c
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 b

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 

·
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 l
o
o
k
 t

o
 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
u
d
it
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 w
e
 a

re
 m

in
d
fu

l 
th

a
t 

a
n
y
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
re

fu
lly

 p
ro

je
c
t 

m
a
n
a
g

e
d
 s

o
 a

s
 t

o
 n

o
t 

d
ilu

te
 c

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

t 
C

a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
 (

o
r 

it
s
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

).
 

F
u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

, 
th

is
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 n

e
c
e
s
s
it
a
te

 a
 r

e
-s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 w

h
o
le

 s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

 
 

Page 54



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
4
/1

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
 

V
e

rs
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
1
.0

 

 3
. 

A
U

D
IT

 P
L

A
N

 
 3
.1

 
T

h
e
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 r

is
k
-b

a
s
e
d
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

h
a
rt

e
r.

 T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

s
e
d
 i
n
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 t

h
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 p

u
t 
fo

rw
a
rd

 f
o
r 

a
u
d
it
 c

o
v
e
ra

g
e
: 

 
 

·
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
; 

·
 

M
e
d

iu
m

 T
e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
; 

·
 

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 a
n
d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
s
; 

·
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
ri
s
k
 r

e
g

is
te

rs
; 

·
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
d
ir
e
c
to

rs
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
te

a
m

s
. 

 3
.2

 
T

h
e
 P

la
n
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 a

im
s
 t
o
 g

iv
e
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

th
e
 b

e
s
t 

a
u
d
it
 c

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

. 
T

h
o
u
g

h
 i
t 

is
 c

o
m

p
ile

d
 a

n
d
 

p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 a

 p
la

n
 o

f 
w

o
rk

, 
it
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 c

a
n
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 a

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

in
te

n
t.

 W
h
ils

t 
e
v
e
ry

 e
ff

o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 

p
la

n
, 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

it
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 f

le
x
ib

le
. 

A
c
tu

a
l 
a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 m

o
d
if
ie

d
 d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 y

e
a
r 

a
c
c
o
rd

in
g

 t
o
 t

h
e

 
c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 p

re
v
a
ili

n
g

 a
t 
th

e
 t

im
e
. 
 

 3
.3

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 a

re
 f

u
lly

 c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 a
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
iv

e
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 W
it
h
 t

h
is

 i
n
 m

in
d
, 

th
e

y
 

w
ill

 b
e
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 

to
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 b

e
s
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e

. 
 

 3
.4

 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 R

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

  
 3
.4

.1
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 r
e
v
ie

w
e
d
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 a

re
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

5
1
 O

ff
ic

e
r.

 
C

u
rr

e
n
t 

p
la

n
s
 a

re
 b

a
s
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 4

.2
9
 F

T
E

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

n
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 (

d
e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
1
.0

0
 F

T
E

).
 A

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 

is
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 w

ill
 r

e
m

a
in

 e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
lly

 u
n
a
lt
e
re

d
 a

n
d
 i
n
ta

c
t 
th

ro
u
g

h
o
u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r.

  
 3
.5

 
A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

 3
.5

.1
 

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

tt
e
m

p
te

d
 t

o
 m

a
p
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

 s
e
ri

e
s
 o

f 
b
ro

a
d
 a

re
a
s
, 
th

e
s
e
 b

e
in

g
: 

 

·
 

C
o

re
 S

y
s
te

m
s

. 
C

o
re

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

re
 t

h
o
s
e
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 f
u
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
to

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 c
o
n
tr

o
l 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 f

o
r 

in
te

rn
a
l 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 

a
n
d

 
a
llo

w
 t

h
e
 s

.1
5
1
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

to
 m

a
k
e
 h

is
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n

 t
h
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o

u
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 E

x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

a
ls

o
 

p
la

c
e
s
 r

e
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 o

n
 c

o
re

 s
y
s
te

m
s
. 
T

h
e
s
e
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 f
e
a
tu

re
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
 e

v
e
ry

 y
e
a
r.

 

Page 55



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
4
/1

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
 

V
e

rs
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
1
.0

 

·
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
E

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 o

b
lig

e
d
 t

o
 i
s
s
u
e
 a

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
it
s
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 d

e
ta

ils
 a

u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 t
h
a
t 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 r
e
la

te
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

n
n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

·
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
C

ro
s
s
 

C
u

tt
in

g
 

A
u

d
it

s
. 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
to

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

b
y
 

te
s
ti
n

g
 

th
e
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 r

is
k
s
. 

·
 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

tr
a
c
ts

. 
O

n
-g

o
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 o

f 
k
e
y
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

. 

·
 

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

ta
l.
 W

e
 w

ill
 l
o
o
k
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 o

n
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 e

a
c
h
 d

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

. 
 3
.5

.2
 

T
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
ti
m

e
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 6

7
8
 d

a
y
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 i
s
 a

s
 f
o
llo

w
s
 (

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
r)

: 
  

 

T
a
b

le
 1

: 
IN

T
E

R
N

A
L

 A
U

D
IT

 A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
S

 

 
2
0
1
4

/1
5

 
D

a
y
s

 
2
0
1
4

/1
5

 
%

 
  
2
0
1

3
/1

4
 

D
a

y
s

 
 %
 

C
o
re

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 W

o
rk

  
3
6

 
5
.3

 
6
8

 
7
.6

 

A
n
n

u
a

l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
6
0

 
8
.9

 
2
0

 
2
.2

 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 C

ro
s
s
 C

u
tt

in
g
 A

u
d
it
s
 

6
2

 
9
.1

 
1
1
6

 
1
3
.0

 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 /
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 
9
0

 
1
3
.2

 
1
0
7

 
1
2
.0

 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

S
p
e
c
if
ic

 
1
3
0

 
1
9
.2

 
2
4
5

 
2
7
.5

 

O
th

e
r 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 

3
0
0

 
4
4
.3

 
3
3
5

 
3
7
.7

 

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

 A
L

L
O

C
A

T
E

D
 

6
7
8

 
1
0
0
.0

 
8
9
1

 
1
0
0
.0

 

 3
.6

 
C

o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
ie

s
  

 3
.6

.1
 

T
h
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 p

la
n
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 f

lu
id

 a
n
d
 f

le
x
ib

le
 e

n
o
u
g

h
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
a
c
ti
v
e
 a

s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d

 t
o
 s

it
u
a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
ri
s
in

g
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
. 
A

 c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
 e

le
m

e
n
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 b

u
ilt

 i
n
, 

to
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 d
e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 a

n
y
 

s
u
c
h
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 a
ri
s
in

g
 t
o
 h

o
p
e
fu

lly
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
m

in
im

is
e
 a

n
y
 m

a
jo

r 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 p
la

n
 i
ts

e
lf
. 

 
 

Page 56



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
4
/1

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
 

V
e

rs
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
1
.0

 

4
 

S
H

A
R

E
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

 4
.1

 
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
s
 a

n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 S

o
u
th

 C
a
m

b
ri
d
g

e
s
h
ir
e

 a
n
d
 P

e
te

rb
o
ro

u
g

h
 t

o
 s

h
a
re

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
, 

w
h

ic
h
 c

a
m

e
 i
n
to

 e
ff

e
c
t 

fr
o
m

 J
u
ly

 2
0
1
3
. 

T
h
is

 h
a
s
 s

o
le

ly
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 l
e
a
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

A
s
 m

o
re

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 l
in

k
 i
n
, 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
e
ri

o
u
s
 r

is
k
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 
s
in

g
le

 d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
y
 c

a
n
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 o

v
e
r-

s
tr

e
tc

h
e
d
 a

n
d
 m

a
y
 b

e
 u

n
a
b
le

 t
o
 r

e
a
c
t 

to
 u

n
fo

re
s
e
e
n
 o

r 
u
n
p
la

n
n
e
d
 e

v
e
n
ts

, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

L
ik

e
w

is
e
 u

n
fo

re
s
e
e
n
 w

o
rk

 w
h
ic

h
 i

s
 t

a
k
e
n
 o

n
 m

a
y
 i

m
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 a

u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 i
f 

o
v
e
r 

a
n
d
 a

b
o
v
e
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

A
 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 M

e
m

o
ra

n
d
u
m

 
o
f 

U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 i

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 

it
 c

a
n
 b

e
 e

x
p
a
n
d
e
d

 u
p
o
n
 
–

 o
n
e
, 

to
 l

o
o
k
 t

o
 e

x
p
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 s

h
a
re

d
, 
a
n
d
 t
w

o
, 

to
 a

c
t 

a
s
 a

 m
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
 t
o
 a

llo
w

 c
a
re

e
r 

a
n
d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 
 

Page 57



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
4
/1

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
 

V
e

rs
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
1
.0

 

5
. 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 A

U
D

IT
 P

L
A

N
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

  
/ 

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 
R

is
k

 R
e

f 
A

U
D

IT
 S

C
O

P
E

 
C

ri
ti

c
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

v
ie

w
  

Y
e

s
 

R
e
a

s
o

n
 

A
u

d
it

 D
a

y
s

 

C
O

R
E

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 A
S

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 W

O
R

K
 

 C
o
re

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

re
 t
h

o
s
e

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 f
u

n
d
a

m
e

n
ta

l 
to

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 c
o
n

tr
o

l 
a

s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 f
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
l 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 a
llo

w
 t

h
e

 s
.1

5
1

 o
ff
ic

e
r 

to
 m

a
k
e

 h
is

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 A

n
n

u
a
l 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
 E

x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
o

r 
a

ls
o

 p
la

c
e

s
 r

e
lia

n
c
e

 o
n
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

y
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 o

n
 c

o
re

 s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

 
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
 

S
y
s
te

m
 p

a
ra

m
e

te
r 

te
s
ti
n

g
 u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
E

x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
. 

Y
e

s
 

E
x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 

re
lia

n
c
e

 w
o

rk
 

1
2
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x
 

 
T

h
e

 
a

u
d

it
 
w

ill
 
fo

c
u

s
 
o
n

 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
in

 
p

la
c
e

 
to

 
e

n
s
u

re
 
th

e
 
c
o

m
p

le
te

n
e

s
s
, 

p
ro

m
p
tn

e
s
s
, 

a
c
c
u

ra
c
y
 a

n
d

 v
a

lid
it
y
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 t

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
. 

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 

c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
E

x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

 
 

 

N
N

D
R

 
 

T
o

 
re

v
ie

w
 

th
e

 
p

ro
p
e

rt
y
 

re
g

is
te

r;
 

lia
b
le

 
p

e
rs

o
n

s
 

/ 
d
is

c
o
u

n
ts

 
a

n
d
 

e
x
e

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

rd
e

d
; 

a
m

o
u
n

ts
 d

u
e

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

ly
 /
 

p
ro

m
p
tl
y
 d

e
m

a
n

d
e

d
; 

in
c
o
m

e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r;
 n

o
n

-p
a

y
m

e
n
t 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
n
d

 p
u

rs
u
e

d
; 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 d
a

ta
 s

e
c
u

re
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 I

T
 s

y
s
te

m
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

. 
 

- 
 

- 

M
a

in
 A

c
c

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 
 

S
y
s
te

m
 b

a
s
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 k
e

y
 r

is
k
 e

x
p

o
s
u

re
s
. 

In
c
lu

d
e

 m
a
p

p
in

g
 

o
f 

k
e

y
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
a

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
E

x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d
it
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
e

s
ti
n

g
 

a
d

e
q

u
a

c
y
 o

f 
in

p
u

t 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n
d

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

e
e

d
e

r 
s
y
s
te

m
 i
n
te

rf
a

c
e
s
 i
n

to
 t

h
e
 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 

le
d

g
e

r 
a

n
d
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o
n

tr
o
l 

a
n
d

 s
u

s
p
e

n
s
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

T
o
 

c
o

v
e

r 
b

u
d
g

e
t 

fo
re

c
a

s
ti
n

g
 a

rr
a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 p

re
p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

M
e

d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 (

M
T

S
) 

 

- 
 

- 

T
re

a
s

u
ry

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

 
T

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
 i
n

 d
e

a
lin

g
 w

it
h

 a
n
d

 r
e

c
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
s
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
 a

n
d
 l
o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 i
n
 

p
la

c
e

 
to

 
m

it
ig

a
te

 
a

g
a

in
s
t 

ri
s
k
s
 
fa

c
e

d
 
b

y
 
C

a
m

b
ri
d

g
e

 
C

it
y
 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
s
 
a
 

re
s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

. 
 

- 
 

- 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

 
 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 

b
a

s
e

d
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 

k
e

y
 

ri
s
k
 

e
x
p

o
s
u
re

s
. 

In
c
lu

d
e
 

m
a

p
p
in

g
 

o
f 

k
e

y
 

c
o
n

tr
o

l 
a
re

a
s
 

a
n

d
 

c
o

v
e

ra
g
e

 
o

f 
E

x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 

re
q

u
ir
e

m
e
n

ts
. 
 

 

 
 

- 

P
a

y
ro

ll
 

 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 

b
a

s
e

d
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 

k
e

y
 

ri
s
k
 

e
x
p

o
s
u
re

s
. 

In
c
lu

d
e
 

m
a

p
p
in

g
 

o
f 

k
e

y
 

c
o
n

tr
o

l 
a
re

a
s
 

a
n

d
 

c
o

v
e

ra
g
e

 
o

f 
E

x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 

re
q

u
ir
e

m
e
n

ts
. 
 

 

Y
e

s
 

 
1

2
 

Page 58



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
4
/1

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
 

V
e

rs
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
1
.0

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

  
/ 

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 
R

is
k

 R
e

f 
A

U
D

IT
 S

C
O

P
E

 
C

ri
ti

c
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

v
ie

w
  

Y
e

s
 

R
e
a

s
o

n
 

A
u

d
it

 D
a

y
s

 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 R

e
c

e
iv

a
b

le
  

 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 

b
a

s
e

d
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 

k
e

y
 

ri
s
k
 

e
x
p

o
s
u
re

s
. 

In
c
lu

d
e
 

m
a

p
p
in

g
 

o
f 

k
e

y
 

c
o
n

tr
o

l 
a
re

a
s
 

a
n

d
 

c
o

v
e

ra
g
e

 
o

f 
E

x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 

re
q

u
ir
e

m
e
n

ts
. 
 

 

 
 

- 

F
ix

e
d

 A
s

s
e

t 
R

e
g

is
te

r 
/ 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

 
T

o
 

e
v
a

lu
a

te
 

th
e

 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
in

 
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

th
e

 
id

e
n

ti
fi
c
a

ti
o
n

 
o

f 
a

s
s
e

ts
, 

d
is

p
o

s
a
l 
a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
ix

e
d

 a
s
s
e

t 
re

g
is

te
r 

s
y
s
te

m
, 

to
g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 t
h
e
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
d
o

p
te

d
. 

A
s
s
e

s
s
 h

o
w

 f
u

tu
re

 c
o

s
ts

 
o

f 
re

p
a
ir

s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

 a
re

 b
e

in
g

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 b
u

d
g

e
te

d
 f

o
r.

 
 

- 
 

- 

R
e
n

t 
A

c
c

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 
 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 c

o
n

tr
o
ls

, 
 r

e
n
t 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 a
rr

e
a

rs
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

Y
e

s
 

 
1

2
 

B
A

C
S

 P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 

 
T

h
e

 
B

A
C

S
 

s
y
s
te

m
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 

£
m

ill
io

n
s
 

e
a
c
h

 
y
e

a
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

P
a

y
ro

ll,
 

C
re

d
it
o

rs
 e

tc
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 s

e
e
k
 a

s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

ra
n

s
fe

r 
o

f 
d

a
ta

 
fr

o
m

 
fe

e
d

e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 
a

re
 
a

d
e

q
u

a
te

. 
W

e
 
w

ill
 
a
ls

o
 
e

n
s
u

re
 
th

a
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 B

A
C

S
 a

re
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

ly
 r

e
c
o

rd
e
d

 o
n
 O

ra
c
le

 a
n
d
 

th
a

t 
a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
e

g
re

g
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 
d

u
ti
e

s
 i
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

. 
 

- 
 

- 

V
A

T
 

 
T

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

V
A

T
 i
s
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 a

c
c
o

u
n
te

d
 f

o
r 

b
y
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 
a

n
d

 o
n

 a
 t
im

e
ly

 b
a
s
is

. 
 

- 
 

- 

 
 

 
 

 
T

O
T

A
L

 
 

3
6
 

 N
.B

. 
T

h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
s
 a

 f
u
ll 

lis
t 

o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 k

e
y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

T
h
e
 u

n
-s

h
a
d
e
d
 a

re
a
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d

 i
n
 t

h
is

 y
e
a
r.

 T
h
e
 s

h
a
d
e
d
 a

re
a
s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 t
h
is

 y
e
a
r,

 b
u
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
 y

e
a
rs

. 

  

Page 59



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
4
/1

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
 

V
e

rs
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
1
.0

 

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

  
/ 

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 
R

is
k

 R
e

f 
A

U
D

IT
 S

C
O

P
E

 
C

ri
ti

c
a

l 
 

Y
e

s
 

R
e
a

s
o

n
 

A
u

d
it

 D
a

y
s

 

A
N

N
U

A
L

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

 A
N

D
 A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 F
R

A
M

E
W

O
R

K
 

E
a

c
h

 y
e

a
r 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

is
 o

b
lig

e
d

 t
o

 i
s
s
u

e
 a

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
it
s
 g

o
v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 d

e
ta

il
s
 a

u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 t
h

a
t 

s
p
e

c
if
ic

a
lly

 r
e

la
te

s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 A

G
S

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

. 
 

Y
e

s
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 
 

6
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 O
p

in
io

n
 

 
 

H
e
a

d
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

ta
te

 o
f 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 w
it
h

in
 C

a
m

b
ri
d

g
e

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 
 

Y
e

s
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 
 

8
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 E

ff
e

c
ti

v
e

n
e

s
s

 
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

o
f 

th
e

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

a
g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 
n
e

w
 

P
u

b
lic

 
S

e
c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
. 

 

Y
e

s
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 
 

4
 

P
re

v
e

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
ra

u
d

 a
n

d
 

C
o

rr
u

p
ti

o
n

 P
o

li
c

y
 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
P

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

f 
c
a

s
e

s
 t

o
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 a
ri

s
e
n
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r.
 

 

Y
e

s
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 
 

4
 

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

F
ra

u
d

 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

 
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

d
a

ta
 
d
o

w
n

lo
a

d
 
fo

r 
th

e
 
2

0
1

4
-1

5
 
e

x
e

rc
is

e
. 

K
e

y
 
c
o

n
ta

c
t 

ro
le

.  
 

Y
e

s
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

  
 

3
0
 

D
is

c
h

a
rg

e
 o

f 
S

1
5
1

 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
ie

s
 

 
L

a
s
t 

a
u

d
it
e

d
 i

n
 2

0
0

7
/0

8
, 

th
e

re
fo

re
 
ti
m

e
ly

 
to

 
u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e
 
a

n
 
in

d
e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

re
v
ie

w
 a

g
a

in
 t

o
 t
a

k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o
f 

n
e

w
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

a
ll 

S
1

5
1
 

d
u

ti
e
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 p

ic
k
e
d

 u
p

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

 

Y
e

s
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 
 

8
 

  
 

 
 

 
T

O
T

A
L

 
 

6
0
 

 

Page 60



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
4
/1

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
 

V
e

rs
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
1
.0

 

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

  
/ 

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 
R

is
k

 R
e

f 
A

U
D

IT
 S

C
O

P
E

 
C

ri
ti

c
a

l 
 

Y
e

s
 

R
e
a

s
o

n
 

A
u

d
it

 D
a

y
s

 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
/C

R
O

S
S

-C
U

T
T

IN
G

 A
U

D
IT

S
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d

 D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e
s
 b

y
 t

e
s
ti
n
g

 t
h
e

 e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 d
e
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 r
is

k
s
. 

 H
M

O
 L

ic
e

n
c

e
s

/ 
U

s
e

 o
f 

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 A

c
c

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
 

 
F

o
llo

w
 u

p
 o

f 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

O
m

b
u

d
s
m

a
n

 c
a

s
e

 i
n

 
re

s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

H
M

O
 L

ic
e

n
c
e
s
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 o
f 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
. 

 
 

1
0
 

S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 o

f 
C

h
il
d

re
n

 &
 

V
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 A

d
u

lt
s

  
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 r
e
s
p
e

c
t 
o

f 
s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 &

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

d
u

lt
s
 

 
 

1
0
 

D
a
ta

 S
e

c
u

ri
ty

/D
a

ta
 S

h
a

ri
n

g
 

P
ro

to
c

o
ls

 
 

T
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
d
a

ta
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

 
b

re
a

c
h

e
s
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o

 d
a

ta
 s

h
a

ri
n
g

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

p
u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
b

o
d

ie
s
. 

E
n

s
u

re
 t

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

a
m

b
ri
d

g
e
s
h

ir
e

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

S
h

a
ri

n
g
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

.  
B

ro
u

g
h

t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 f

ro
m

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

 t
o

 a
ll
o

w
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
 

to
 m

a
p

 C
C

C
 d

a
ta

 s
h

a
ri

n
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
. 

 

 
 

1
0
 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 a
c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
d

e
p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

m
a
n

a
g
in

g
 a

n
d

 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

n
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

, 
in

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
e

x
a

m
in

e
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 t

h
a
t 

c
u

t 
a

c
ro

s
s
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 o
n
e

 s
e
rv

ic
e

/d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n
t 

a
re

 m
a
n

a
g

e
d

 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

 
 

 
 

1
0
 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 A

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 p

u
t 
in

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 s
h

a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
, 
o

r 
o

th
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 m
e

th
o
d

s
, 
(e

.g
. 
P

a
y
ro

ll,
 C

C
T

V
, 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t)
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e
s
e

 a
re

 s
o

u
n
d

 a
n
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 

C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

a
re

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
. 

 

 
 

1
0
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

h
a

n
g

e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t  
 

A
s
 C

C
C

 m
o

v
e

s
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
in

to
 t

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
c
h

a
n
g

e
 a

re
 c

le
a

rl
y
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 t
h

a
t 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e
s
 a

re
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
ri
s
k
s
 a

re
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 o

f 
tr

a
n

s
it
io

n
. 

T
o

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
 t

ra
n

s
fe

r 
w

h
e

re
 k

e
y
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 l
e

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
, 

a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
re

d
u

n
d
a

n
c
ie

s
 e

tc
. 

 

 
 

1
2
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

O
T

A
L

 
6

2
 

Page 61



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
4
/1

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
 

V
e

rs
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
1
.0

 

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

  
/ 

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 
R

is
k

 R
e

f 
A

U
D

IT
 S

C
O

P
E

 
C

ri
ti

c
a

l 
 

Y
e

s
 

R
e
a

s
o

n
 

A
u

d
it

 D
a

y
s

 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
J

E
C

T
S

 

D
e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

o
n

 r
is

k
, 
w

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

 s
a
m

p
le

 o
f 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 e
a
c
h

 y
e

a
r 

to
 t

e
s
t 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 c
o

u
n
c
il’

s
 g

o
v
e

rn
a
n

c
e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 
c
o
n

tr
a
c
ts

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 

 C
la

y
 F

a
rm

 –
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

C
e
n

tr
e

 
P

ro
je

c
t 

C
F

C
C

 
O

n
g

o
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
p

ro
g

re
s
s
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 

p
ro

je
c
t.

 
A

ls
o

 
to

 
in

c
lu

d
e

 
fo

rw
a

rd
 
p

la
n
n

in
g

 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 
to

 
e

n
s
u

re
 
th

a
t 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 m
a
n

a
g

e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
.  

Y
e

s
 

K
e

y
 C

C
C

 p
ro

je
c
t.
 

H
ig

h
 r

e
p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
ri

s
k
.  

8
 

B
u

il
d

in
g

 C
le

a
n

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 b

u
ild

in
g

 c
le

a
n

in
g
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.  

Y
e

s
  

K
e

y
 C

C
C

 p
ro

je
c
t.
 

H
ig

h
 r

e
p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
ri

s
k
. 

8
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

T
ru

s
t 

P
ro

je
c
t 

C
T

 
P

ro
v
id

e
 

a
u
d

it
 

in
p

u
t 

a
n

d
 

a
d
v
ic

e
 

to
 

th
e

 
p

ro
je

c
t 

te
a

m
 

re
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 

fo
r 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t.
 T

o
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

 r
e

g
u
la

r 
p

ro
g

re
s
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
/h

e
a

lt
h

-c
h
e

c
k
s
 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 p

ro
je

c
t 
o

n
 t
a

rg
e

t 
to

 d
e

liv
e

r.
 

Y
e

s
 

K
e

y
 C

C
C

 p
ro

je
c
t.
 

H
ig

h
 r

e
p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
ri

s
k
. 

8
 

T
o

u
r 

d
e

 F
ra

n
c

e
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

T
d

F
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 

a
u
d

it
 

in
p

u
t 

a
n

d
 

a
d
v
ic

e
 

to
 

th
e

 
p

ro
je

c
t 

te
a

m
 

re
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 

fo
r 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t.
 T

o
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

 r
e

g
u
la

r 
p

ro
g

re
s
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
/h

e
a

lt
h

-c
h
e

c
k
s
 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 p

ro
je

c
t 
o

n
 t
a

rg
e

t 
to

 d
e

liv
e

r.
 

Y
e

s
 

K
e

y
 C

C
C

 p
ro

je
c
t.
 

H
ig

h
 r

e
p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
ri

s
k
.  

 

8
 

G
re

e
n

 D
e
a

l 
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

G
D

 
P

ro
v
id

e
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 a

u
d

it
 i
n

p
u

t 
to

 t
h

is
 C

o
u

n
ty

-w
id

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

to
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 
e

n
e

rg
y
 s

a
v
in

g
 w

o
rk

s
 i
n

 p
ri

v
a

te
 h

o
u
s
in

g
. 

Y
e

s
 

K
e

y
 C

C
C

 p
ro

je
c
t.
 

H
ig

h
 r

e
p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
ri

s
k
. 

8
 

ID
O

X
 –

 P
o

s
t 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 s
u

c
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
je

c
t.
 H

a
s
 i
t 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t

h
e

 d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
 a

s
 

s
e

t 
o
u

t 
in

 t
h
e

 o
ri
g

in
a

l 
te

n
d

e
r?

 D
o
e

s
 i
t 

fu
lf
il 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 n

e
e

d
s
?

 
 

 
1

0
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 

L
e

v
y
 (

C
IL

) 
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

im
p
le

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 C

IL
. 

(B
ro

u
g
h

t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 

fr
o

m
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 a

u
d

it
 p

la
n

).
 T

o
 c

o
v
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 S

1
0

6
 d

a
ta

b
a
s
e

 t
o

 
e

n
s
u

re
 r

e
s
ili

e
n
c
e

 i
n

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 a

s
 w

e
 m

o
v
e

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 C

IL
. 

 

Y
e

s
 

K
e

y
 C

C
C

 p
ro

je
c
t.
 

H
ig

h
 r

e
p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
ri

s
k
.  

8
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
A

rr
a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 
S

S
5

 
 A

&
R

1
5
 

 E
&

F
 1

3
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 
in

 
p
la

c
e

 
fo

r 
a

 
s
a
m

p
le

 
o
f 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
. 

(T
o

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 n
e

w
 L

e
is

u
re

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o
n

tr
a

c
t 

a
n
d

 O
c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 C
o
n

tr
a
c
t)

  

 
 

1
2
 

T
e

n
d

e
r 

E
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
  

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

e
n

d
e

r 
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 a

rr
a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
a

 s
a
m

p
le

 o
f 

re
c
e
n

tl
y
 t

e
n
d

e
re

d
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

. 
 

 
1

2
 

C
lo

s
e

d
o

w
n

 o
f 

C
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 

th
e

 
p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

in
 

p
la

c
e
 

fo
r 

th
e
 

c
lo

s
e

d
o

w
n

 
o

f 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 
fo

r 
a
 

s
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
k
e

y
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
ts

. 
E

n
s
u

re
 l

e
s
s
o

n
s
 l

e
a

rn
e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
s
e

 e
x
e

rc
is

e
s
 

a
re

 s
h

a
re

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
. 

 
 

8
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

O
T

A
L

 
 

9
0
 

 T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 a
 s

m
a

ll
 c

o
n

ti
n

g
e

n
c

y
 o

f 
4

0
 d

a
y
s

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

d
 h

o
c

 a
u

d
it

 i
n

p
u

t/
a

d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 o

th
e

r 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
h

a
t 

a
ri

s
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

th
a

t 
a

re
 n

o
t 

in
c

lu
d

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 l
is

t.
 

Page 62



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
4
/1

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
 

V
e

rs
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
1
.0

 

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

 R
E

V
IE

W
S

 
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
  

/ 
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 

R
is

k
 R

e
f 

 
A

U
D

IT
 S

C
O

P
E

 
C

ri
ti

c
a

l 
 

Y
e

s
 

R
e
a

s
o

n
 

A
u

d
it

 D
a

y
s

 

C
H

IE
F

 E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 

O
ff

ic
e

 M
o

v
e

s
 P

IR
 

 
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 

c
o

m
p
le

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e
 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

o
ff

ic
e

s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

in
 b

u
d

g
e
t.
 

 
 

8
 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
c

e
 w

it
h

 F
o

I/
 E

IR
 

L
e

g
is

la
ti

o
n

 
C

o
rp

S
1
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 F
o

I 
re

q
u

e
s
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
e

x
e

m
p

ti
o

n
s
, 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e

s
 

in
 

p
la

c
e

 
fo

r 
re

d
a

c
ti
n

g
 

i n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
, 

q
u

a
lit

y
 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
f 

re
s
p
o

n
s
e

s
 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

fo
r 

d
e

a
lin

g
 w

it
h

 r
e
p

e
a

t 
re

q
u
e

s
ts

. 

 
 

1
0
 

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 A
N

D
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

W
e

lf
a

re
 

R
e
fo

rm
  

R
&

B
5
, 

S
L

T
4

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o
n

s
 f
o

r 
in

tr
o

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
C

re
d
it
 (

U
C

),
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

e
t 

u
p

 o
f 
L

o
c
a

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
 

 
 

8
 

D
is

c
re

ti
o

n
a

ry
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 (

D
H

P
s

) 
R

&
B

4
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

o
f 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 
in

 
p

la
c
e

 
to

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
/p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

D
H

P
s
. 

A
re

 
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 i

n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 m
a

n
n
e

r 
to

 m
in

im
is

e
 h

a
rd

s
h

ip
?

 A
n

d
 h

o
w

 d
o
 

w
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 t
h

e
 t
o

ta
l 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 b

u
d

g
e
t?

 

 
 

1
0
 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 A
ll

o
c

a
ti

o
n

s
 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
s
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
a

re
 

in
 

p
la

c
e

 
fo

r 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 

o
f 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
, 

a
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

b
a

n
d
in

g
s
, 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
b

id
s
 f
o

r 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 e

tc
. 

 
 

1
0
 

G
ra

n
ts

 t
o

 H
o

u
s

in
g

 A
g

e
n

c
ie

s
 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 

o
f 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n

ts
 

in
 

p
la

c
e

 
fo

r 
m

a
n

a
g
in

g
 

g
ra

n
ts

 
to

 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 

A
g

e
n

c
ie

s
. 

 
 

1
0
 

Page 63



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
4
/1

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
 

V
e

rs
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
1
.0

 

 

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

 R
E

V
IE

W
S

 
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
  

/ 
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 

R
is

k
 R

e
f 

A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
P

E
 

C
ri

ti
c

a
l 

 

Y
e

s
 

R
e
a

s
o

n
 

A
u

d
it

 D
a

y
s

 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

 

F
ir

e
 S

a
fe

ty
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
–

 
S

p
e

c
ia

li
s

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
F

ir
e

 R
is

k
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 a
c
ti
o
n

 p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

. 
 

 
1

0
 

G
ro

u
n

d
s

 M
a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 
R

e
c

h
a

rg
e

s
  

 
F

o
llo

w
 u

p
 o

f 
is

s
u
e

s
 r

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 G

ro
u

n
d

s
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

 r
e
c
h
a

rg
e
s
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 

le
a

s
e

h
o
ld

e
rs

. 

 
 

1
0
 

V
e

h
ic

le
, 
M

a
c

h
in

e
ry

 a
n

d
 

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 
p

o
lic

y
 
a

n
d

 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 
fo

r 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
u

n
c
il-

o
w

n
e

d
 
fl
e

e
t 

v
e

h
ic

le
s
.  

 
 

8
 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 T

R
A

N
S

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

S
e

tt
in

g
 P

ro
c

e
s

s
 

S
L

T
2

 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n

 o
f 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
S

e
tt

in
g

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
. 

 I
n

c
lu

d
e
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n

ts
 –

 C
a
p
it
a

l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

, 
S

a
v
in

g
s
/I

n
c
o

m
e

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 

Y
e

s
 

K
e

y
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
 

a
re

a
 

1
0
 

S
u

b
s

id
e

n
c

e
 C

la
im

s
 

 
R

e
v
ie

w
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
s
p

o
n

d
s
 t
o

 s
u

b
s
id

e
n

c
e
 c

la
im

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
w

n
e

d
 t

re
e

s
. 

L
o
o

k
 a

t 
g

u
id

e
lin

e
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

la
im

a
n

t 
in

 t
e

rm
s
 

o
f 

w
h

a
t 

w
e

 e
x
p

e
c
t 

th
e

m
 t
o

 d
o
 t
o

 p
ro

v
e

 t
h
e

ir
 c

la
im

s
 a

n
d

 a
 p

o
lic

y
 o

n
 h

o
w

 
w

e
 d

e
a

l 
w

it
h

 c
a
s
e

s
. 
 

 
 

8
 

H
e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
/ 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

it
y
 A

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 

 
T

o
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 s

h
a

re
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
H

&
S

 a
n

d
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
it
y
 w

it
h

 S
o

u
th

 C
a

m
b
s
. 

 
 

1
0
 

M
o

b
il

e
 W

o
rk

in
g

 
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
n

e
w

 m
o

b
ile

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 T

e
a

m
 w

it
h

in
 E

s
ta

te
s
 &

 F
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 i
n

 
J
a

n
u
a

ry
 2

0
1

4
. 

 
 

8
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
–

 I
T

 
C

o
n

tr
a
c

to
r 

IC
T

2
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
a

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e
 n

e
w

 I
T

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r.
 

 
 

1
0
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

O
T

A
L

 
 

1
3

0
 

     

Page 64



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
4
/1

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
 

V
e

rs
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
1
.0

 

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

  
/ 

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 
R

is
k

 R
e

f 
 

A
U

D
IT

 S
C

O
P

E
 

C
ri

ti
c

a
l 

 

Y
e

s
 

R
e
a

s
o

n
 

T
O

T
A

L
 

O
T

H
E

R
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
 P

R
O

V
IS

IO
N

S
 

T
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 

a
u
d

it
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

ill
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
s
 t

h
a
t 
h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
b

e
e
n

 s
p
e

c
if
ie

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n

t 
re

q
u
e

s
ts

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
c
h

a
n
g

in
g

 r
is

k
s
; 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 u
p
 

a
g

re
e

d
 a

u
d
it
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 a

u
d

it
 p

la
n

. 
 

 C
a
rr

y
 F

o
rw

a
rd

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

 
 

 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n

 o
f 
a

u
d
it
s
 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 I

A
 p

la
n

. 
 

 
1

1
0
 

F
o

ll
o

w
 U

p
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

  
 

 
F

o
llo

w
 u

p
 o

f 
a
c
ti
o
n

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 i
n
 2

0
1

3
-1

4
 a

u
d

it
s
. 

 
 

3
0
 

A
d

 h
o

c
 P

ro
je

c
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t/

 
P

ro
c

u
re

m
e

n
t/

 C
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

d
v
ic

e
 

 
A

s
s
is

t 
P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

o
n
g

o
in

g
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
to

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a
s
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d

 i
n

 k
e
y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
e

x
e

rc
is

e
s
. 

 
 

 
4

0
 

F
ra

u
d

 /
 I

rr
e

g
u

la
ri

ty
 

C
o

n
ti

n
g

e
n

c
y
 

 
P

ro
-a

c
ti
v
e

 
c
o

u
n

te
r 

fr
a

u
d

-w
o

rk
, 

to
g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 
re

-a
c
ti
v
e
 

w
o

rk
 

w
h

e
re

 
s
u

s
p

e
c
te

d
 

ir
re

g
u
la

ri
ti
e
s
 

h
a

v
e

 
b

e
e

n
 

d
e

te
c
te

d
 

o
r 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 
v
ia

 
th

e
 

w
h

is
tl
e

b
lo

w
in

g
 r

o
u

te
. 

 
 

6
0
 

R
e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 W

o
rk

 C
o

n
ti

n
g

e
n

c
y
 

 
A

llo
w

a
n

c
e

 e
x
is

ts
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f
le

x
ib

ili
ty

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
ti
m

e
 s

p
e

n
t 

o
n

 p
ro

v
id

in
g
 r

is
k
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a
d

v
ic

e
 t
o

 o
ff
ic

e
rs

, 
m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
/m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 a

d
 h

o
c
 r

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
c
y
 w

o
rk

. 

 
 

5
0
 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
 

R
e
v
ie

w
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 r

is
k
s
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o

 m
it
ig

a
te

 r
is

k
s
. 

 
 

1
0
 

 
 

  
T

O
T

A
L

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  
 

 
3

0
0
 

   

Page 65



 In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
4
/1

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
 

V
e

rs
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
1
.0

 

 

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 A

U
D

IT
 P

L
A

N
 

D
a

y
s

 

C
o
re

 S
y
s
te

m
s
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 W

o
rk

 
3
6
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
6
0
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 /
 C

ro
s
s
 C

u
tt
in

g
 A

u
d
it
s
 

6
2
 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
n
d
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 
9
0
 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
S

p
e
c
if
ic

 R
e
v
ie

w
s
: 

 

 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

 
1
8
 

 

 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

3
8
 

 

 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

2
8
 

 

 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

4
6
 

1
3
0
 

O
th

e
r 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 

3
0
0
 

 
 

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

 A
L

L
O

C
A

T
E

D
 (

D
a

y
s
) 

6
7
8
 

    

Page 66



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 D

 
IN

T
E

R
N

A
L

 A
U

D
IT

: 
P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 I
N

D
IC

A
T

O
R

S
 (

A
T

 M
A

R
C

H
 2

0
1
4

) 
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
  

 In
d

ic
a
to

r 
T

a
rg

e
t 

P
u

rp
o

s
e

 

%
 o

f 
a
u
d
it
 p

la
n

 (
C

ri
ti
c
a

l 
A

re
a
s
) 

1
0
0
 %

 
C

o
v
e
ra

g
e

 o
f 

th
e
 k

e
y
 s

y
s
te

m
s
  

 

%
 A

c
ti
o
n
s
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 b

y
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t  

 

1
0
0
 %

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 s

tr
iv

e
s
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
 a

ll 
a
c
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n
t.
 

 A
c
c
e
p
ta

n
c
e
 
b

y
 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

e
n
s
u
re

s
 
th

a
t 

w
h
e
re

 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
a
re

 
re

q
u

ir
e
d
 
to

 
th

e
 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o
n

tr
o
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 t
a
k
e
n
 t

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 t
h
e
s
e

 e
n

h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 c
a
n
 b

e
 o

c
c
a
s
io

n
s
 w

h
e
re

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 d

is
p
u
te

d
. 

In
 t

h
e
s
e
 c

a
s
e
s
, 

th
e
re

 m
a

y
 b

e
 j

u
s
ti
fi
a
b

le
 

re
a
s
o
n
s
 
fo

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

n
o
t 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 
th

e
m

. 
C

o
n

v
e
rs

e
ly

, 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
a
n

 
ta

k
e
 
th

e
 
d
e
c
is

io
n
 
to

 
a
c
c
e
p
t 

th
e
 r

is
k
s
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e

d
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 i

f 
in

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 p

re
c
lu

d
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 b

e
in

g
 t

a
k
e
n
. 

H
o

w
e
v
e
r,

 
th

is
 

w
ill

 
m

e
a
n
 

th
a
t 

th
e
re

 
a
re

 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ti
e
s
 

in
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 

o
f 

in
te

rn
a
l 

c
o
n
tr

o
l,
 

w
h
ic

h
 

a
re

 
n
o
t 

b
e
in

g
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d
. 

 

%
 A

c
ti
o
n
s
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

 
 

9
0
%

 
T

h
is

 
in

d
ic

a
to

r 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 

th
e
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 

o
f 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 

m
a
k
in

g
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

M
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

in
 i

m
p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 e

n
s
u
re

s
 t

h
a
t 

h
ig

h
 p

ro
fi
le

 r
is

k
s
 /

 f
u
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
fl
a

w
s
 i

n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
a
re

 s
u

it
a

b
ly

 r
e
s
o
lv

e
d
.  

 

D
a

y
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e

 c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
u
d

it
 f

ie
ld

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
 o

f 
d
ra

ft
 

re
p
o
rt

 
 

1
5
 w

o
rk

in
g

 
d
a

y
s
 

 

T
h
e
 d

ra
ft

 r
e
p
o
rt

 i
s
 t

h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

s
ta

g
e

 a
ft

e
r 

w
h

ic
h
 m

a
n
a
g
e

m
e
n

t 
w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 c
o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

Is
s
u
e
 o

n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 b
a
s
is

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 b

e
tt

e
r 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t,
 

a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 e

n
s
u
re

s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 p

la
n
 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 a

s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
.  

 

D
a

y
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e

 i
s
s
u
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
ra

ft
 a

n
d
 f

in
a

l 
re

p
o
rt

 
 

1
0
 w

o
rk

in
g

 
d
a

y
s
 

 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

a
 t

im
e
ly

 f
in

a
l 

re
p
o
rt

 e
n
s
u
re

s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

c
a
n
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
a
d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 

in
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
. 

 

A
v
e
ra

g
e

 a
u

d
it
 q

u
e
s
ti
o

n
n
a

ir
e

 
S

c
o
re

s
 

 

A
b
o

v
e
 7

 
A

u
d

it
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 a

re
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 u

p
 w

it
h
 a

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n

n
a

ir
e
 g

a
u
g
e

d
 
v
ie

w
s
 o

n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 

A
 s

c
o
re

 r
a
ti
n
g
 o

f 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 1

 (
v
e
ry

 p
o
o
r)

 –
 1

0
 (

e
x
c
e
lle

n
t)

 c
a
n
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

. 
 

 

  
 

Page 67



C
O

M
P

L
IA

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

S
 

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 P
u
b
lic

 
S

e
c
to

r 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 

F
u
ll 

T
h
e
s
e
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 

e
n
c
o
m

p
a
s
s
 

th
e
 

m
a
n
d
a
to

ry
 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 
o
f 

th
e
 

In
s
ti
tu

te
 

o
f 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
o
rs

 
(I

IA
) 

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
 A

 c
h
e
c
k
lis

t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
n

u
a
lly

, 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 

fe
e
d
in

g
 i
n

to
 o

u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d

it
.  

 

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 C
IP

F
A

 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
n
 t
h

e
 R

o
le

 o
f 

th
e

 
H

e
a
d
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 

 

F
u
ll 

T
h
is

 S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

w
h

a
t 

C
IP

F
A

 c
o

n
s
id

e
rs

 b
e
in

g
 b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 f
o
r 

H
e
a
d
s
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 

o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 
a
 
s
u
m

m
a
ry

 
o

f 
th

e
 
c
o
re

 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 
e
n
ta

ile
d
 
in

 
th

e
 
ro

le
 

to
 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
th

e
 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

in
 

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 i
ts

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
, 

b
y
 g

iv
in

g
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 o

n
 i
ts

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

la
y
in

g
 a

 k
e

y
 p

a
rt

 
in

 p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g

 g
o

o
d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
. 

A
 c

h
e
c
k
lis

t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
, 

w
h
ic

h
 i

s
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
n
u
a

lly
 a

n
d
 f

e
e

d
s
 i
n
to

 o
u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
. 

 

 

Page 68



Report Page No: 1 Agenda Page No:

Agenda Item         

CAMBRIDGE CITY COUNCIL

REPORT OF: Head of Legal Services

TO: Civic Affairs Committee 19/3/14

WARDS: None directly affected

CONSTITUTION – LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

1 INTRODUCTION

1.1 The purpose of the report is to recommend changes to the Council’s 
Constitution to bring it into line with recent regulations governing 
recording votes relating to setting the budget and council tax. 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 To recommend that Council agrees to the changes to Part 4A of the 
Constitution as set out in the Appendix.

3. BACKGROUND

Part 4A-Council Procedure Rules (32. Mode of voting)

3.1 The Local Authorities (Standing Orders) (England) (Amendment) 
Regulations 2014 requires the Council to amend its standing orders 
(constitution) to provide that:

“Immediately after any vote is taken at a budget decision meeting of 
an authority there must be recorded in the minutes of the
proceedings of that meeting the names of the persons who cast a 
vote for the decision or against the decision or who abstained from 
voting.”

Recommended changes to incorporate this provision are set out in 
the Appendix. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 69



Report Page No: 2 Agenda Page No:

3.2 This practice was followed at the budget Council meeting on 27 
February in anticipation of the need to change the Council’s standing 
orders.

6. IMPLICATIONS
(a) Financial Implications
(b) Staffing Implications
(c) Equal Opportunities Implications
(d) Environmental Implications
(e) Procurement
(f) Consultation and communication
(g) Community Safety

No implications in the areas listed above

BACKGROUND PAPERS: The following are the background papers that 
were used in the preparation of this report:

The Regulations referred to in the report.

The author and contact officer for queries on the report is Gary Clift, 
Democratic Services Manager, (01223) 457011 or 
gary.clift@cambridge.gov.uk

Report file:

Date originated: 10 March 2014
Date of last revision: 10 March 2014

Page 70



Report Page No: 3 Agenda Page No:

Part 4A-Council Procedure Rules

32. Mode of voting

32.1 Every question shall be decided by a show of hands, the members standing up if 
so required by the Mayor; subject to Rule 32.2.

32,2 If any member demands a division and is supported by two other members rising 
in their places, the question shall be determined by a vote by roll-call and the 
Chief Executive shall record and enter in the minutes the names of each member 
present and whether s/he voted for or against or abstained.

32.2 Any Member may, immediately after any vote is taken at a Council meeting, 
require a record to be made in the minutes of whether s/he voted for or against 
or abstained.

32.4 If there are equal numbers of votes for and against, the Mayor will have a second 
or casting vote. 

32.5 If there are more than two people nominated for any position to be filled and 
there is not a clear majority of votes in favour of one person, then the name of 
the person with the fewest votes will be taken off the list and a new vote taken. 
The process will continue until there is a majority of votes for one person.

32.6 The procedure in Rule 32.5 shall also be followed where more than one position 
of a similar nature falls to be filled and more people are nominated than there are 
positions.

32.7 Immediately after any vote is taken at a budget decision meeting of the 
Council there must be recorded in the minutes of the proceedings of that 
meeting the names of the persons who cast a vote for the decision or 
against the decision or who abstained from voting.

A “budget decision meeting” means a meeting of the Council at which it:

(i) makes a calculation (whether originally or by way of substitute) in 
accordance with any of sections 31A, 31B, 34 to 36A, 42A, 42B, 45 to 49, 
52ZF, 52ZJ of the Local Government Finance Act 1992;
or

(ii) issues a precept under Chapter 4 of Part 1 of that Act, 

and includes a meeting where making the calculation or issuing the 
precept as the case may be was included as an item of business on the 
agenda for that meeting;

References to a vote are references to a vote on any decision related to the 
making of the calculation or the issuing of the precept as the case may be.

Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous meeting
	5 External Audit Plan
	6 Internal Audit Plan & Strategy 2014 / 2015
	Internal Ap 1
	Internal Ap 2
	Internal Ap 3
	Internal Ap 4

	7 Constitution - Legislative Update

